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(1) #9579 Jlunssu

@) aumua“\mmhmmwu 209 V3EN aziupanmdinda 49 91ie (Wnpu)
¥ WULM
2549 2548 2547
A579 DU f579 DU 529 DU
“unsng
WU auaziiuan miunemsku 5,759.83 051% 727416 059% 12,366.18 1.07%
gnviina ‘e - 5 977,985.13 87.08% | 1,099,17894 8892% | 1,045287.42 90.50%
anwumu I]JI]J’]L‘U’] - V]E 0 0 0 0 0 0
anvmmu “wamenn 9137387 8.14% 62,300.15 504% 29,930.00 259%
nind usemsne - v 6.238.41 056% 21,133.05 171% 18,151.96 157%
“uniwdvapuioudu 15,302.17 136% 14,966.03 1.20% 12,252.73 1.06%
fifu mmmmﬂnsm 5 2362291 2.10% 2393413 194% 27,792.30 241%
Burhnsums - umsvwnwu 2,786.79 025% 7.356.31 060% 922927 0.80%
RIREY umwsﬂwuunﬂuau 28.40 0.00% 28.40 0.00% 28.40 0.00%
“unswim 1,123,007.51 100.00% | 1,236,717 |  100.00% | 1,155,038.26 [ 100.00%
Wiy
suidnifusydsnans 58,821.35 524% 36.644.83 2.96% 26,505.58 2.29%
Wuiffuasey somiipsuimuaghszmely 17 263867.79 23.49% 288,323.36 23.32% 237,694.10 20.58%
mvm EUEU’]L’H’]%E] ﬂmmunmuﬂ“ma"nw’[u 1 1] 0 0 0 0 1,607.97 0.14%
Wufdussee ”u 53747.92 479% 79545.76 6.43% 78622.77 6.81%
il umguuipudu 12,665.94 1.13% 18,181.10 147% 1724797 149%
Wufsruzen 281,049.91 25.03% 360,866.20 29.19% 33557857 29.05%
Wil “ahstesem 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wil s 670,152.91 5967% | 783561.25 6337% | 697,256.96 60.36%
“urasiavy
nuduyarvu 1wy 21508.71 1.92% 21508.71 1.74% 21508.71 187%
i wiyfleanuazidundrssuin 410,000.00 3651% 410,000.00 33.17% 410,000.00 3550%
fls ¢ 0 - “1seemungyang 7.286.25 0.65% 6.449.52 053% 5478.09 047%
ls @) ¢ u - a&qlsﬂ,m 53 1414963 1.26% 14,651.69 1.19% 20,794.50 1.80%
uzesdiaum 452,944.60 4033% |  452,600.92 36.63% | 457,78130 [  39.64%
slfuazanldian
ADNWA iUZ]J’]L‘Iﬂ - - - 094 0.00%
ABNHAYN mmmmamsm 11240437 75.10% 110.423.99 7896% 97,834.80 79.79%
aonidem “wanmesn 13,561.19 9.06% 458464 328% 233362 191%
sulddu 2370255 15.84% 2484049 17.76% 2244107 18.30%
s1aldam 149,668.12 100.00% | 139,849.12 |  100.00% 12261043 |  100.00%
Alaselunsaiivuuacysns 70310.20 4698% 68,629.02 4907% 6437369 5250%
ldhstunsiiniu 4475937 29.91% 32,297.90 23.09% 26,395.27 2153%
nil 9 paz (1,180.50) (0.79%) 8,074.98 577% 472463 385%
vm o 13,773.06 9.20% 207893 1.49% 6.201.21 506%
miauls 527131 352% 9.339.67 6.69% 8.405.16 6.86%
Aldnesam 132,933.44 88.82% 12042050 86.11% 110,099.96 89.80%
ils nd 16,734.68 11.18% 19,428.62 13.89% 1251047 10.20%
s nBriaviu (/) 0.0408 0474 0.03
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@) JUNTEl WU Ava9u3Em axiusenmdiata B 91ie (i)
vie WU
2549 2548 2547
A379 AU A3 AU A7 AU
n9el WU AeInfanssuALiu
s ( (10mw) W 16,734.68 19,428.62 1251047
mmiﬂmnimumli i Ay (31) nfansauduiun
AL BN 4310.73 5,365.24 5,376.60
mldaedaing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wli L 13,773.06 2,078.93 6,201.21
vl 3w 1,18050 807498 472463
Mlsnmssminensng “u -1,850.96 -626.71 091
°1nﬂwumnmﬁmﬂﬁwﬁ“uiammm 1571897 9552.72 5,758.64
PemuINMIHREAMING “UsBNI2Y 1,494.74 2.491.90 5,085.24
s ( mﬂwu) mnmimLuumnaum‘smaﬂuuﬂaﬂu Nsznay
gaaning “usiiuamiuaend “usuiu 49,000.72 46,365.68 39,657.70
mawdsuuyadhy udsznaures unswdidiue
gl “yaninga (i) ano 8923722 7508831 19375264
armumu UMY (meu) ANAY 0.00 0.00 12476
anwumu E].Im"mﬂmﬂ (Lﬁmu) -28,570.00 -34,015.00 -29,930.00
g " usemsne (meu) RN 16,413.39 -4979.64 -8345.08
umwwuunﬂuau (Lﬁm'?v'u) anaY -1,488.36 -262.59 -3,743.46
uwiwsﬂuwuunnuau (waﬂu) ANAY 0.00 0.00 0.00
n9iAuudasly 'JuﬂiwﬂﬂlJ"IlﬂWiu ALY
mmaulmumumammﬂmem (ana) -3387.51 396.44 -556.57
Wil uwuunﬂuau sy (ana) 212765 536.69 829.96
Wy ﬂqﬂﬁ‘lﬂm (4#1y) andanssasiilnen 119,077.80 -67,046.73 -195,715.33
N3z WU AnNanssuaenu
W mumnmimwmﬂaﬂnim 1871.36 1.302.60 1853
W mmﬂ’[umi’naaﬂmm -2,739.83 -1,069.02 -1,550.18
WURNSNANS-M5E wnwu(mmu) ANAY 456953 1872.96 2324553
Gu o bl (4l0) snfanssuneny 3701.06 210654 2171388
NIzl WU penfanTsnaamu wanu (A0aw)
Ruffiuseoy uauq LLamnuﬂﬁamnmaaﬁu -25,797.84 0.00 78622.77
mumnmuum’ﬁﬁmmﬂwmu (anav) 2217652 10,139.25 16.281.77
NuﬂEINi"EI smuindu (80ay) -104.271.86 75916.88 2271853
il ‘WL NTY (FRRY) 0.00 -1607.97 -730.85
WU adeiung -16,400.00 -24,600.00 -8.200.00
Wy m%umnmitﬁunu 0.00 0.00 121,508.71
Bu  waldan (8ly) anfensandamidu -124,293.18 50,848.16 184,763.87
By auazsemafisuingu aindu (anay) -1514.32 -5,092.03 10,762.43
Gu auasTemsfieuity a o ufl 1 anses 727415 12,366.18 1,603.76
WU AuazsEmafisueidy @ o Suf 31 $unes 5,759.83 727415 12,366.18
Foyanszu Gu adaueiiaii
du enelusenin
mBduléifypea 871337 894323 896173
aaniivae 4789664 31,142.13 2644113
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2549 2548 2547
8m91 " AR wTalunsvnils (PROFITABILITY RATIO)
Sammenidesu (%) 11.29% 10.29% 10.29%
Sammenideing (%) 6.29% 4.47% 437%
usednTaenide (%) 5.00% 5.82% 5.92%
fasmls B (%) 11.18% 13.89% 10.20%
mls ndseu i) 0.04 0.05 003
ST WanUUNULTEVU (%) 3.70% 427% 316%
091 " asdse “nEnwlunisaniiveru (EFFICIENCY RATIO)
FRIWANDLUNUIN "UNSNT (%) 1.42% 1.63% 1.18%
é’mﬂmimgumaa“um%’wﬁ (111) 0.13 0.12 0.11
yaAmusndsau 1.10 1.10 1.12
8991 AAsziulaunennen1sidu (FINANCIAL POLICY RATIO)
§m91 untl “usio uzaviiaviu (1) 148 1.73 152
891 udulidsedug ) 157 1.48 161
Hn5IN15RUTUNG (%) 84.41% 131.09% 46.77%
8n31 "uAmMA I unind (ASSET QUALITY RATIO)
S weieni “m:gzyﬁia“uv?}ai'm (%) 253% 2.43% 1.96%
bkl 'quﬁﬁ”mﬁa“uﬁmw (%) 1.25% 0.18% 057%
8731 ";uLSuTﬁ“uLﬁaﬁwqm%’uiiﬂﬂiﬁﬁiaAut’?}aiw (%) 477% 437% 3.36%

ABBLNLUAZNITIATIZAULNSISULAZHANITALTELY
NANIALINITY
- DWTINHAN AU
U3 ey “uidelmigndelud 2549 anasand) 2548 Uszanaudosar 31.11 wngiianifiaean anae
Imm’mtﬁr"imﬁ'ué’m’manl,ﬁaﬁﬁu eIty atlusziv 9 ARaATNAIzTY wasilymmadesiifinasad

2549 ninllinAwlidRIRUNATEgAY U3EN Joszaonaden “wdaitnde Tansdase¥e uazifioniity ud
gnéniifiaunnd ieannna “sedusaifiniuain masnsieuvasgnéanag

V58 Usps wida Floor Plan %mﬂuqsﬁaﬁu%ﬁ’w Busfiunsaaidasndiugy Wsdudszanadosas
46.66 TlHUsIN Esamanauuny aonidosud L Susnaenidasusinmousim agholsfiana Sunwd
4y 1w¥y “wan Floor Plan fanann fifusuudulissninstses “udade %dLﬂuqiﬁwﬁnﬂaaU%ﬁm

U3 fnails 78 91U 16.73 &Uum aRae 2.70 §uum visdeuar 13.90 andiau ’lmﬁmé’nﬁﬁﬂi
RIFEILN e nmafivism fessreaondofindu 1246 &wum wis¥ouar 3858 WRZIANUIINNTT
usofauiindy 550 §1u vIodouar 3862 uacdavil pifindu 1169 &wum Faduniiuimladdued
fofi au liusEm Jmls Bsinviuniiy 0.04 v aaas 0.01 U nneu
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- swld

Uiiminwldsin 149. 67 $uum ity 9.82 §uum Wis¥auaz 7.02 anilnou i’]Eﬂm’%’]ﬂﬁiﬂ‘QL‘U’]’ﬁE}N
U 112,40 Sum dviulouas 1.79 'ﬂaﬂ,mmnﬁina Floor Plan Nmmu 13,56 A1UVMN LWSJ‘IJ‘LJiBEJﬂy
196.07 anDUnou Lﬂuwamnm‘mmﬂ wi@s Floor Plan uas msﬂsuammamumu Floor Plan T \mu AN
a1y v {vuSm uammamumumaﬂa" 1129 Fofinduaind 2547 uay 2548 ‘INBEJ‘VliE]Elﬂ“’ 10.29
(3WaLBIAMNATN (2) DAY U9 "ATY)
- anldene

Al samasusimdistuain 111,08 &num Tud 2548 \u 127.66 fuwm Tuil 2549 sy 16.58
mumw 730 ¥ouay 14.93 mmJnau m"[’nmﬂuminﬂu ’mumamuammﬁuwan 91U 44.76 mumw
Wity 1246 &wum vhe iindudosay 38.56 Luawfmammanmmaunmaaﬁmms 15 omu ToeTud)
2547 2548 uar 2549 mwwammamwmﬂ aam Souny 4.37 447 Uay 629 WUArdHnIT1 UMDY
ﬂanmmuuawmﬂ (Interest Spread) asm 592 582 LAz 500 MURIAY (NVALBIAMNAITN (2) RN U
NNNTIUT ’lﬂmﬂ)

Saeenibosned 2548 amua’mﬂ 2547 3717 0.10 Luaamafmam‘manmmounmnﬁmmil,wmu LAY
Al usedasnenidesunazae (Interest Spread) anavaulUgie Tﬂﬂaﬂ ﬁ 582 Faifudnaiily
anay 9nl 2547 mu’;u 0.10 Wiy ammanmﬂmmmﬂ 2549 ormﬂ 2548 Lﬂummumnm 1.82
Luaamﬂmﬁﬂsuammaﬂmeunmmﬁmﬂﬁ sowilasnnanioll 2549 39 wwali udesaTeeniusy uas
918 (Interest Spread) aﬂaamu‘lﬂmﬂ Tmmsm 5.0% mlmaﬂmmnﬂnaumnm’momu

aldaelunssuduouuazudms fwau 7031 &uum disduaniiiou 168 &uum wiafisdu
Sovay 245 au’[wmﬂumsmmumm wamm‘wumnmsmﬂsnm ’muwamwﬂmﬂ QNG RGBS TR
TAesIaBuUdsaLlasNINYael 2548

FIUENNNSIESY
- Cundndsau
“unsngsan ’ﬂmmw"luﬁ 2547 2548 uar 2549 flyae 1,155.04 AU 1.236.17 mum‘w way 1,123.10
mumm T 2548 finduSouay 7.02 ud I 2549 anavipuay 9.15 WasennIveas “udemhie Imﬂanwum
o Rih Tul) 2547 2548 uaz 2549 flawau 1,04529 &wuwm 1,099.18 §1uum uar 977.99 mum‘w Aonu
Snsnfindonar 515 Tud 2548 uavanasdouar 11.03 Tudl 2549 LL@“’ﬂ’]i‘IIEI’]fJﬂ’JLWN?Iu maoanwumu “wan
gean 910 62.30 §ruum Tull 2548 fu 91.37 Fruwm Tull 2549 WiinTuSeuas 46.66
Tul) 2547 2548 uaz 2549 VSENTTATINAABLUNUIIN " UNSNS 3o8az 1.18 1.63 WAL 1.42 ANAINL NTANGY
2098991 udenadunaain “unswismiaisvosusiniideuiuanasiul 2549
miunind “usemsre nivesuitnanasain 21.13 &uum Tud) 2548 1 6.24 dwumn Tud 2549 1ipean
Tul) 2549 v5Em ‘lmﬂmnnamummn uacldisedfiunsmesadananiatvdaiiias Fovinlvussm & Hyadmning “use
3218 mﬁammmnﬂnau
- ﬂmmwaﬂwuua MR ’]iﬂ\‘Wiu NIC !
mwmnwumu mmwmﬁaua anwumu “waneinlull 2548 WAz 2549 UL 1,099.18 HWULM LAY
977.99 AUVM AN mwavmﬂmmmﬂﬂu

Mg @ UM 1 2549 1) 2548
gnﬁﬁmu "zyzyuﬁ'ﬁ%a 1,127.35 1,269.47
¥ eenwahdasenscn 1sl%] (142.20) (163.47)
AVVIAD 985.15 1,106.00
vin @hL?\iawﬁ OUEIQ‘“ L (7.16) (6.82)
gnvmmu “wasde Rl 977.99 1,099.18
gnwﬁmu “wannsEIn 92.51 63.94
vin diendl T (1.14) (1.64)
gnm’f “wanedin b 91.37 62.30

s18vuUs:9U 25




viEniignuilssnidniuafiuasgnuilnn ‘wyissuennt yilull 2548 uaz2549 dwau 7.83 &wum uar 6.83

AUV ANRIAY F5azidunaeil

7iu2g : 8uum 1 2549 1 2548
gnwﬁixwdfmﬁnﬁuﬂﬁ 20.82 2450
gnwﬁ "tynpﬂszuawff 5.67 4.00
PRt 26.49 28.50
vin dudond ¢ ez oy (19.66) (20.67)
gnil- v3 6.83 783

Teazideansng MspeAiand ¢ By awesgnuilana wonwinge u T 2548 uasil 2549

1 2549
mqgnwﬁ gamgnwﬁ gaﬁhgnwﬁ R1F] bley) Anilanil 9 R
ARvNnAnUsEAY ‘1589

gnwﬁﬁiﬂﬁwﬁm 571,736,615.75 114,347,323.15 1.00% 1,143,473.23
FA9Tnse 1 Lhnu 216,720,927.53 43,344,185.51 1.00% 433,441.86
FANTnay 2-3 Lhau 164,591,356.69 32,918271.34 2.00% 658,365.42
FANTse 4 Lhinu 11,589,388.13 2.317,877.63 20.00% 463,575.53
FANT3L 5 Lhpu 6.005,479.67 1,201,095.93 20.00% 240,219.19
FAN13T 6 LhDu 2,749511.37 549,902.27 20.00% 109,980.45
FANTIE 7 hpu 222192835 1,555,349.85 50.00% 77797493
Ff91nse 8 Lhnu 1,730,119.85 1,211,083.90 50.00% 605,541.95
FANT3E 9 Lhnu 1,593,524.50 1,115,467.15 50.00% 557,733.58
Ff91nse 10 U 1,559,701.25 1,091,790.88 50.00% 545,895.44
FANtnse 11 U 1,758,966.77 1,231,276.74 50.00% 615,638.37
Fetnse 12 hau 2,890,999.89 2,023,699.92 50.00% 1,011,849.93
ANTTENINNIN12 LY

3 985,148,519.75 202,907,324.27 - 7.163,389.88

1 2548
mqgnwﬁ gamgnwﬁ gamgn‘nﬁ R A9 Aienil 9 “wer
nasinranysenu ‘1589

gl laignetnse 707,515,255.61 141,503,051.12 1.00% 1,415,030.51
FA913e 1 Lhnu 205,870,572.77 4117411455 1.00% 41174115
FANT3e 2-3 LU 168,294,792.09 33,658,958.42 2.00% 673,179.17
FANTN3T 4 Lhinu 4,440,385.85 888,077.17 20.00% 177,615.43
FANTN3L 5 DU 5,568,857.65 1,113,771.53 20.00% 222,754.31
FANT13L 6 LhDu 3,504,506.85 700,901.37 20.00% 140,180.27
FANTN3E 7 Lhpu 2,359,233.39 1,651,463.37 50.00% 825,731.69
FA9113e 8 Lhnu 1,926,030.78 1,348,221.55 50.00% 674,110.78
FA9T13L 9 Lhpu 1,851,244.14 1,295,870.90 50.00% 647,935.45
#1913 10 LU 1,743,404.19 1,220,382.93 50.00% 610,191.47
A9rns 11 U 1,745,623.93 1,221,936.75 50.00% 610,968.38
FeTnse 12 oy 1,182,265.00 827,585.50 50.00% 41379274
FoT 1,106,002,172.25 226,604,335.16 100.00% 6.823,231.35
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7 26,490,246.39 20,243,923.45 19,656,502.08
112548
Usziangnnil yaAgnnil yaAgnvil 3 091 "1999 Andanil 9 Bez a
navvinnanyssiu
gnm‘fﬁ:mqo@i’w uAn 24,500,924.76 17,150,647.33 100.00% 17,150,647.33
anntlena “wandszuamil 3.999,076.24 3.999,076.24 75-100% 3,522,796.10
eIt 28,500,001.00 21,149,723.57 20,673,443.43

ol Uil 31 Sunan 2549 vSEMiin1ase MeeAReni o“’m:mzygﬂwﬁlfrh%a'«ﬁmu 716 &wuwm iindu 034
Fruum vl wintu Souas 4.99 Winflsuiy o Fufl 31 Fuanaw 2548 fifsuau 6.82 §uum mavinTu uwilfieen anAn
‘VIE]EJT’WJ’I\m’]W]ﬂW]NEJﬂiﬂ aﬂwunaumnmmavwmﬂ?ﬂu:ﬂﬂ LU nsofnRald uAL3EMLAs gnAegIEninensraTey
Wiafasaudinandauiem msuanwusymwmmuﬂm UsHmaze 150edenay 100 u,aq,mLuumiﬁaﬁaomamammmnums
fanudnsig LLNyﬂ’]iMWﬂ’miﬂilﬂﬂ\‘]ﬂ\‘lﬂﬂLuuﬁ]ﬂ\l‘ﬂ Luaamnumqmmmangﬂmﬂ 10 1

- ANNLYNE NIWBNWODDINITON 1989

vssndeAiionil ¢ ey ”nﬂuﬁmﬁﬁlﬁwﬁu ANNTELULIRINIIANENTE ﬂaagnﬁﬁmu “’tytynﬁw%ammﬁa gnwﬁ AN T
PIBAINAYLNAD LLazgnwifi:mNﬁ'}Lﬁuﬂﬁmmﬁa i funenwaitdeseratyfuasdnyssiu Sovdndseiu ATLIUYART
Uszannudasas 30-80 2auiduli udenvde lasRarsanSeuidisudelan Tumﬂﬁ%’uﬁﬁ:ﬁumngnwﬁ LALIINNITE
wandseiu uenanduisnasfinnsaniennna wnsamsietiszresgniiiuney  wiugnniliddissiiu 6 via gonil
FeNINALIUAR °'m$”u§nw1fmu “waneinEethEiAL 1 9Ia LLazgnwﬁmu “@mwﬂizuauwﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬁuﬁu 12 90 9il
Anilanil o“ﬂ%mmﬁu’%ﬁmﬁﬁmﬁﬂnﬂ’u ViR sanui iU dauman: 8 isswsuasduss “ninm

- 8091 uAunwees “uniwg
UIEMiianT uAnient ¢ Bar e wiliesin Jouar 243 Tul 2548 uardesar 253 Tull 2549 vavpangnwiinde
vinmenwaliBasednlind gavilan wanesn gavilsewivauiued uazanwilay “yanssusavil maindueesdnn u

dondn Hunasnanaungnviifianas uiEmAszrindsanan sstudesiindn uasnenfinzquadianiunistisenianen
maagnwﬁ'ﬂﬁ%’ﬂquﬁﬁu TmalﬁﬁnwaﬁwLﬁumilﬁ'o%’@vgngml,uuLﬁa’[ﬁwﬂﬁﬁwomiuna’i’uuﬂﬁmnl,l,a:smﬁaﬁ A
athlsfima ilofiansantolom Aussneslidrseniliuangnniuacannisensnditalduir vismdainnisds el
9 “panulpuisdenandeduasiiaone
Visniisa uiduli “udeiivgaiuiselise “wdesmuiiudosas 437 Tull 2548 uazifudoras 4.7 Tull 2549 851
FananAnTy L‘fluwam'«nn@mmwmm@nﬁﬁamaa‘lumoﬁmumLLat@mmwgnwﬁﬁﬁwﬁaLwi 5 ouduly im‘ﬁ’ognwﬁmu

‘Tz usNilnaTu

s18vuUs:9U 25




a
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wleeniadiani gmndsngdeiaadei visnli wsadengnuilnedasziumndisenil vie samssiuai
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1. General Information

Name of the company Eastern Commercial Leasing Public Company Limited

Address 976/1 Soi Praram 9 Hospital,
Rimklongsamsen Road
Bangkapi Sub-District, Huay Kwang District, Bangkok 10310
Telephone 0-2641-5252,
Facimile 0-2641-5994, 0-2641-5995

Homepage http://www.ecl.co.th
Type of Business Automobile hire purchase finance
Company Registration Number Registration Number 0107546000288

Type and Number of Shares Common share 410 million shares,
Par value Baht 1 per share
Registered capital Baht 410 million

Cholburi Branch address 728/10 Sukhumvit Road
Bangplasoi Sub-District, Muang District, Cholburi Province
Telephone 038-278889, 038-278676-7,
Facimile 038-278669

Reference Information

Share Registrar Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited

Address Number 62, Securities Exchange of Thailand Building
Floor 4, 6-7 Ratchadapisek Road,
Klongtoey Sub-District, Klongtoey District Bangkok 10110
Telephone 0-2229-2800
Facsimile 0-2359-1259-63

Brach Office Number 2/7 Mue 4, North Park Estate
Vipawadirangsit Road
Tung Song Hong Sub-District, Laksi District Bangkok 10210
Telephone 0-2596-9000

External Auditor Mrs. Suvimol Krittayakiern
Certified Public Accountant #2982
Or Mrs. Vilairat Rojanakarin
Certified Public Accountant #3104
Telephone 0-2259-5300-2
Facsimile 0-2260-1553, 0-2259-8956
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Eastern Commercial Leasing Public Co., Ltd. @

Message from the Chairman

Members of the Shareholders

The year 2006 was another year where ECL remained mindful of the importance of all aspects of its
operations including efficient financial management, enhancing operating competence, and customer
services. Despite the slow down in economic growth last year, the efficient and disciplined management

of ECL resulted in the ability to maintain its continuing growth in all aspects of its operations.

In the year 2007, ECL continues to emphasize target growth rate corresponding to growth rate in
the Thai economy, to prepare for the continuing rising competition. Nonetheless, ECL considers the
highest importance the risk management in all aspects of its operations, the development of its
operating efficiency, the firm upholding of the policy of creating the highest shareholder value and good

governance principle.

Over the years, ECL has been strongly supported by its business alliance, the dedication of the
management and all of its employees including oversight emphasizing transparency of its independent
directors. As a result ECL is confident that it will be able to soundly achieve its target growth and bring

shareholders the highest sustainable benefit.

(Mr. Preecha Veerapong)
The Chairman of the Board
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Audit Committee Report

The Audit Committee of Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC as appointed by the Board of Directors compris-
ing 3 directors. These directors are not executive directors and not Company employees.

The Audit Committee performed its duty as assigned by the Board with emphasis on ethical conduct,
transparency, and auditable behavior within an appropriate system of internal control, in compliance with the
laws, and regulation of the supervisory authority.

The Audit Committee convened 5 meetings in the year 2006 to perform its duties and responsibilities
within the scope assigned by the Board summarized as follows:

Reviewing Fiscal and Quarterly Financial Statements to ensure accurate financial reporting, and
adequate disclosure in joint meeting with external auditor, internal auditor, and management who
are responsible for preparation of financial statements. This was to listen to clarification,
observation, suggestion, and exchange idea as pertinent to the audit result to render the financial
statements reporting financial position accurately in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles including sufficient and complete disclosure within the financial statements.

Approving Internal Audit Plan, reviewing audit results and suggestion made by internal auditor as
pertinent to internal control, and submitting to management for improvement consideration and
rectification as appropriate, including the continuing monitoring of the progress on improvement
and rectification.

Arranging for the supervision of the operation to be in full compliance with the law and regulations of
the supervisory authority.

Arranging for the supervision and engaging in sampling review transactions entered into with related
individuals or entities whether they have been conducted in accordance with established policies.
The result of the Audit Committee review indicated that the aforementioned transactions were
reasonable and beneficial to the company and conducted in the same manner as the usual
trade transactions with appropriate complete disclosure.

Arranging for the supervision of risk management of Company’s major risk exposures.

Jointly with the Board of Directors considering the selection and appointment of the external
auditor including the appropriate compensation for the purpose of submission for approval at
the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting

Bt Bhors

(Mr. Chinsuk Veerawan)
The Chairman of the Audit Committee
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2. Financial Information Summary

Baht in thousand

2006 2005 2004
Asset
Total Asset 1,123,097.51 1,236171.17 1,156,415.49
Hire Purchase Receivable - Net 977,985.13 1,099,178.94 1,045,287.42
Sale w/Right of Redemption Agreement Receivables 91,373.87 62,300.15 29,930.00
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Total Liabilities 670,152.91 783,561.25 697,256.96
Overdrafts and Loan 657,486.98 765,380.15 678,401.02
Shareholders’ Equity 452,944.60 452,609.92 457,781.30
Operating Results
Total Revenue 149,668.12 139,849.12 122,610.43
Hire Purchase Income - Net 112,404.37 110,423.99 97,834.80
Income from Sale w/Right of Redemption - Net 13,561.19 4,584.64 2,333.62
Operating Expenses 70,310.20 68,629.02 64,373.69
Net Income (Loss) After Tax 16,734.68 19,428.62 12,510.47
Profitability Ratio
Interest Income (%) 11.29% 10.29% 10.29%
Interest Expense (%) 6.29% 4.47% 4.37%
Net Interest Income (%) 5.00% 5.82% 5.92%
Net Income (Loss) After Tax (%) 11.18% 13.89% 10.20%
Net Profit per Share 0.04 0.05 0.03
Return on Equity (%) 3.70% 4.27% 3.16%
Operating Efficiency Ratio
Return on Total Asset (%) 1.42% 1.63% 1.18%
Total Asset Turnover (Times) 0.13 0.12 0.11
Book Value per Share 1.10 1.10 112
Financial Policy Ratio Analysis
Total Liabilities to Equity (Times) 1.48 1.73 1.52
Loan to Borrowing (Times) 1.57 1.48 1.61
Dividend Payout Ratio (%) 84.41% 131.09% 46.77%
Asset Quality Ratio
Provision for Doubtful Debt over Total Receivables (%) 2.53% 2.43% 1.96%
Bad Debts over Total Receivables (%) 1.25% 1.25% 0.57%
Non Accrued Receivables over Total Receivables (%) 477% 4.77% 3.36%

Year 2004 - Dividend paid from 2003 results at Bht 0.10 / share (valued B.5/share)
Year 2005 - Dividend paid from 2004 results at Bht 0.20 / share (valued B.5/share)
Year 2006 - 1) Dividend paid from 2005 results at Bht 0.04 / share (valued B.1/share)

2) Dividend paid from Jan - Sep 2006 results at Bht 0.02 /share
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3. Nature of the Business

Founded on May 19th, 2003, through the merger between Eastern Commercial Leasing Co. Ltd. (previous) and
Professional Leasing Co. Ltd., Eastern Commercial Leasing Public Co. Ltd. (ECL) originally engaged in used motor
vehicle finance. ECL became listed in the Securities Exchange of Thailand on March 1St, 2004.

ECL engages in motor vehicle hire purchase, and floor plan finance. ECL’s credit portfolio consists of Net
Hire Purchase Receivables amounting to Baht 977.99 million, and Floor Plan Finance Receivable amounting to Baht
91.37 million or 91.46%, and 8.54% respectively.

1. Motor Vehicle Hire Purchase Finance Business

ECL provides motor vehicle hire purchase finance primarily with emphasis on popular in demand used
passenger motor vehicles. Most clients reside in Bangkok and nearby provinces including the province of
Cholburi. These clients are general retail consumers referred to ECL by automobile dealers and existing ECL
clients. ECL also provides vehicle registration renewal, vehicle insurance policy renewal, and third party insurance
renewal services. These policies help protect risks against vehicles which are the securities supporting vehicle
finance. They also provide additional service income to ECL.

2. Motor Vehicle Floor Plan Finance Business

This is the credit extension to support motor vehicle distributors specifically providing liquidity to
purchase vehicles for sales.

ECL considers providing credit facility to credit worthy dealers on the basis of their reasonably
sound business and the continuing good relationship with ECL. On drawdown of credit facility, dealers may
submit vehicle registration for vehicles purchased by them to ECL. ECL may approve drawdown up to 75-80% of
the purchase price of the vehicles.

ECL’s Revenue Structure
Revenue structure as at December 31, 2004, 2005, and 2006 was as follows:

Line of Business 2006 Revenue 2005 Revenue 2004 Revenue
Baht Per Baht Per Baht Per
Million cent Million cent Million cent
1. Motor Vehicle Hire 112.40 75.10 110.42 78.96 97.83 79.79
Purchase Business
2. Floor Plan Finance Business 13.56 9.06 4.58 3.27 2.33 1.90
Revenue from Credit Extension 125.96 84.16 115.00 82.23 100.16 81.69
Other Revenue
- Fees and Service 1212 8.10 16.66 11.91 13.43 10.957
- Others 11.59 7.74 8.19 5.86 9.01 00.35
Other Revenue Total 23.71 15.84 24.85 17.77 2245 18.31
Total Revenue 149.67 100.00 139.85 100.00 122.61 100.00




4. Risk Factors

Risk factors which may occur and affect the operations of the company consist of the following:

4.1. Risk Arising from the Volatility of Interest Rate

Hire purchase business generates revenue from the difference between interest receipt and interest
expense (spread). Changes in the prevailing hire purchase market rate and interest rate charged by financial
institutions affect the operations of the Company. When there is indication that lending rate is rising, the Company
adjusts rate charged to customer to minimize adverse impact from interest differential. The Company as a matter
of policy shall mitigate risk arising from interest rate volatility by sourcing fixed rate funding with low rate of
interest. The funding shall have loan tenor close to the average life of the outstanding credit portfolio with
profitable interest spread. The proportion of fixed rate and floating rate funding of the Company as at December 31,
2004, 2005, and 2006 is as follows:

Type of Interest Rate December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005 | December 31, 2004
Baht Per Baht Per Baht Per
Million cent Million cent Million cent
- Fixed Rate 382.39 58.16 370.79 48.45 397.13 58.99
- Floating Rate 27510 41.84 394.58 51.55 276.14 41.01
Total 657.49 100.00 765.37 100.00 673.27 100.00
Notes : * Fixed Rate loans include part of long term debt, and short term loan

*

Floating Rate loans consist of overdraft, and long term debt (including current portion of long term debt)

4.2. Liquidity Risks
The company’s source of fund comprises shareholders’ fund and borrowing from financial institution as
at the end of December 31, 2005, and 2006 in the following proportion:

2006 2005
Baht million| Percent [Baht million| Percent

Shareholders’ Equity 45294 40.79 452.61 37.16
Borrowing

- Short Term Loan* 376.44 33.90 404.50 33.21
- Long Term Loan 281.05 25.31 360.87 29.63
Total Borrowing 657.49 59.21 765.37 62.84
Grand Total 1,11043 100.00 1,217.98 100.00

Note : * Short Term Loan includes overdraft, Bill of Exchange, and Current Portion of Long Term Debt end of
2005 amounting to Baht 288.32, and 2006 amounting to Baht 263.87 million
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The Company has the policy of protecting itself from this risk by utilizing long term credit facilities
with repayment term corresponding to the cash flow receipt from customer installment payment. The Company
also controls receivable collection efficiently to mitigate risk of the disparity between source and use of fund.
As at December 31, 2006 the Company had obligation to repay loan maturing within one year amounted to Baht
263.87 million. At the same time the Company had installment receivable within one year from its credit portfolio
amounted to Baht 478.13 million which was sufficient to meet its debt obligation

(Detail of the relationship between the source and use of capital appears in Section 7, Explanation and
Analysis of Financial Position and Operating Results)

4.3. Marketing Risks and Competition

Competition in the hire purchase business stresses the reduction of rate of interest resulting in the
continuing decline in the hire purchase rate or upward adjustment at the rate below the increase in the prevailing loan
rate quoted by financial institution.

This has been particularly true in the hire purchase finance provided by motor vehicle manufacturer
captive hire purchase companies emphasizing new vehicles. This includes hire purchase finance companies
which are commercial banks or companies affiliated with a number of financial institutions. They have alter their
strategy from the original new vehicle finance to expansion increasingly into used vehicle finance in order to earn
a higher rate of hire purchase comparing to new vehicles. This resulted in increasing competition in the used
vehicle finance as well. Used vehicle finance rates were 5.5% during 2003, 5% in 2004, 2005, and 2006.

Because of such competition, the Company does not have policy of competition through rate reduction.
Instead the Company adapts itself through efficiency, flexible policy, and skills with acquired experiences from
long years of business, the speedy and good quality service to customer, the maintenance of good relationship
providing good benefits to motor vehicle dealers including the expanding relationship with more used vehicle dealers.

4.4. Risk from Credit Extension for Used Motor Vehicle Finance

Although used vehicle finance provides greater return than new vehicles the risks are also higher in
particular the risk of appraising the quality of used vehicle taken as collateral for hire purchase finance. The company
attempts to reduce risk in this regard by recruiting experience and skillful appraisal staff to support marketing of
used vehicle finance, and careful selection of high standard used vehicle dealers who are financially sound and
offer to sell quality used vehicles with appropriate price.

This will help reduce risk for the vehicle quality and build client confidence. The Company also maintains
policy of lending the amount below market value, and increases down payment to mitigate risks. In any event, the
Company has not incurred loss as a result of incorrect appraisal of vehicle quality used as collateral in the
credit extension process.

4.5. Operating Risks Arising From Non-Performing Assets

To mitigate such risk, the Company maintains stringent measures on every steps of the credit process
including the requirement for personal guarantee for hirer, the establishment of an appropriate level of down
payments corresponding to the risk, credit check on all hirers, and the sufficient bad debt reserve in accordance
with Company standard. The Company also maintains system of audit, internal control, and good and efficient
reporting which help reduce the problem of non-performing credit. During the years 2005, and 2006, non-accrued
customers overdue longer than 5 months, and litigation cases with final judgment amounted to Baht 48.38 million, and
Baht 47 million accounted for 4.37%, and 4.77% of total receivables respectively.

The reduction in non-accrued receivables was a result of Company’s consideration for bad debt write-off
amounted to Baht 13.77 million. Company recognizes said risk and attempts to follow-up on installment collection
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Nonetheless, the company recognizes the risk and attempts to closely monitor installment collection with
all follow-up measures to render the speedy and greatest recovery possible. The Company also hires outsider to
help monitors and contact these customers for vehicle return and settlement.

4.6. Risk on Disposal of Repossessed Vehicles

Repossessed vehicles are disposed of through public auction or publicized sale. The company retains
recourse to borrower or guarantor if proceed from sale remains inadequate to settle remaining outstanding with
the Company. In the event such recourse is not possible, the company will incur loss from sale of repossessed
vehicle. Selling price of such vehicles depend on their quality, life, and popularity of the make including
market condition and demand at the time for examples upward adjustment of gasoline price, or new vehicle
taxation structure declines.

For credit approval, the Company attempts to control not to extend the amount of credit too high or allow
too low the amount of down payment because the value of repossessed vehicle may be too low and inadequate
to settle outstanding balance resulted in loss to the Company. Nonetheless the Company established reserve
for impairment of asset which the Company felt to be adequate.

During 2005, the company repossessed and disposed of 204 vehicles for value Baht 67.45 million
accounting for 3.96% of all vehicles under hire purchase with the Company, comparing to 280 vehicles for value
Baht 65.95 million accounting for 5.65% during 2006. The company incurred losses from disposal of repossessed
vehicles amounting to Baht 14.24, and 19.75 million during 2005, and 2006 respectively.

(*Value of repossessed vehicle = debt balance - non - accrued interests + repossession costs)

4.7. Risk of Reliance on Specialists

The business of the company requires credit and marketing personnel who possess skill, and experience
in appraising vehicle, and knowledgeable about used vehicle market value including personnel who are capable of
follow-up on collection. At present the company maintains 13 credit and marketing staff and 29 collection staff
which are appropriate and adequate to support the present hire purchase portfolio. The Company provides
incentive measures for these staff to stay with the Company long term to mitigate staff loss. Such measures
include development of a clear career path, an appropriate level of compensation, and a good relationship which
is conducive to employee participation, and makes employee feel the sense of ownership of the company.

4.8. Risk of the Ability to Increase Future Debt Funding

As at December 31, 2006, total liabilities stood at Baht 670.15 million, and Shareholders’ Equity
amounted to Bath 452.95 million. The Debt-to-Equity Ratio was 1.48. Because the Company is in its expansion
mode both in Bangkok and in Cholburi, there is a need to increase debt funding in the future which will result in
the greater amount of debt commitment raising the Debt-to-Equity ratio. Nevertheless, the company will source
low cost funding considering the company’s financial structure for the benefit of the company and its shareholders.

4.9. Risk of Major Shareholder Management Influence

The Company’s major shareholders comprise the Veerapong, and the Tantraporn Families. Both have
controlling interests at the General Shareholders’ Meeting except for matters where the law and company articles
require voting of 3 quarter of the votes at the General Shareholders’ Meeting. Therefore other shareholders
may not be able to accumulate their votes sufficiently to provide a check and balance for issue the major
shareholders propose at the meeting.
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5. Shareholders Structure

The company’s registered capital amounts to Baht 410 million fully paid up consisting of 410 million common shares
of Baht 1 par value per share.

5.1 Shareholders

Shareholding structure and the list of the first 10 largest shareholders as at the latest close of Share
Registry on November 28, 2006

Rank Names Number of Shares Percent
Held (Shares)

1 The Veerapong Family 163,512,975 39.88
2 The Tantraporn Family 32,975,210 8.04
3 Mr. Pravit Phongsopa 13,285,700 3.24
4 Miss. Patcharin Tuansitisombat 13,170,000 3.21
5 Korat Industry Co., Ltd. 9,000,000 2.20
6 Mr. Kiet Chansavangpuvana 6,000,000 1.46
7 Mr. Vachara Kaewsawang 5,000,000 1.22
8 Mr. Yongyuth Satientirakul 4,285,700 1.05
9 Mr. Tanachart Tanasaetakorn 4,100,000 1.00
10 Mr. Saksit Pajutorn 4,000,000 0.98
11 Others 154,670,415 37.72
Total 410,000,000 100.00

Par Value Baht 1 per Share

5.2 Management

Company director structure consists of 3 committees namely the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee,
and the Executive Committee with names, duty and authority as follows:

(1). The Board of Directors
The Board of Directors consists of 9 directors as at December 31, 2006 (all directors have been trained
with the Director Accreditation Program, and the Director Certification Program)

Rank Name Position

1. Mr. Preecha Veerapong The Chairman of the Board

2. Mr. Danucha Veerapong Vice Chairman, and Chairman of the Executive Committee
3. Mr. Prapakorn Veerapong Director, and Vice Chairman of the Executive Committee
4. Mrs. Duangrat Jaengmongkol Director and Authorized Director

5. Mr. Suthisak Hosakul Director

6. Mr. Bhavud Vathana kul Director

7. Mr. Chinsuk Viravan Director, and the Chairman of the Audit Committee

8. Mr. Phiphat Pornsuwan, Director, Audit Committee Member

9. Police Major General Amporn Charuchinda Director, Audit Committee Member

Mrs. Pimolwan Wangsinsuksom acts as Board Secretary.




Authorized Directors

Authorized Directors consist of Mr. Preecha Veerapong, Mr. Danucha Veerapong, Mr. Prapakorn Veerapong, and
Mrs. Duangrat Jaengmongkol. Any two of the four authorized directors may sign jointly and affixed with company
seal to bind the company

Duty and Authority of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors has authority, duty, and responsibility in managing the company in accordance with
the law, objectives, and articles of the company, as well as legitimate resolution passed at the General
Shareholders’ Meeting, with honesty, and care in safeguarding the company’s interests. In summary, important
authority, duty, and responsibility are:

1. to arrange for the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting within 4 months after the date of the close of the
company’s book of accounts.

2. to arrange for the meeting of the Board of Directors at least once every 3 months.

3. to arrange for the preparation of Balance Sheet as at the end of the fiscal year, and Income Statement for
the year ended at the same date, the financial statements of which have been audited and presented for
consideration and approval at the General Shareholders’ Meeting.

4. 1o delegate its authority to one or more directors or other individuals to perform any acts on behalf of the
Board of Directors.

5. to establish goal, guidance, policy, plan, and budget of the company, supervise, oversee the administration
and management of the Executive Committee in accordance with established policies with the exception of
such matters which the Board of Directors required the approval via the resolution passed at the General
Shareholders’ Meeting prior to the execution namely matters by law required approval at the General
Shareholders’ Meeting such as the increase, decrease of capital, the issuance of debenture, the sale or
transfer of the company in whole or in part with material substance to other individuals or the acquisition
or being recipient of the transfer of other company, the modification of the memorandum and articles of
association of the company.

In addition, duties of the Board also encompasses the supervision of the company to perform in accordance
with the law relevant to the securities, and securities exchange for example related party transaction and the
purchase and sale of assets of material substance in accordance with regulation of the Securities Exchange of
Thailand or other law relevant to the company’s business.

6. to consider structure of management, to appoint the Executive Committee, its Chairman, and other committee

as appropriate.

7. to continuously monitor the operating results in accordance with business plan, and budget
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Directors must not engage in the same type of business and in competition with the company or being partner
in an ordinary partnership, or being managing partner in a limited partnership, or being director of private
companies or other companies engaging in similar business and in competition with the company regardless
of the individual directors’ interests or others’ except for the notification at the General Shareholders’ Meeting

prior to the appointment.

Directors must inform the company without delay in the event conflict of interests arises directly or indirectly
within the contract the company enters into or increase, decrease in shares or debenture holding in the company

or group companies.

(2). The Audit Committee

As at December 31, 2006, there were 3 committee members consisting of

Rank Names Position

1. Mr. Chinsuk Viravan The Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Mr. Phiphat Pornsuwan Audit Committee Member

3. Police Major General Amporn Charuchinda Audit Committee Member

Mrs. Pimolwan Wangsinsuksom acts as Committee Secretary.

Duty and Authority of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is assigned the scope, duty, and responsibility by the Board of Director summarized

below. The Audit Committee reports to the Board of Directors.

1.

To review and ensure the company reporting accurate financial information with sufficient disclosure.

To review and ensure the company establishes an appropriate and efficient system of internal control

and internal audit.

To review and ensure operation of the company in compliance with regulations of the securities exchange

and relevant law

To consider the selection and propose for appointment of the external auditor including the compensation of

the auditor

To consider the accurate and complete disclosure of company information as pertinent to the related party

transaction, or transactions which may result in the conflict of interest

To perform other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors as appropriate and corresponding to the principle
of good governance for example the review of financial management policy, risk management, and review of the

management conduct in accordance with business ethics, review with management in important reports.
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7. To prepare report of the Audit Committee’s oversight, and disclose the report within Company’s Annual

Report such report to be affixed with the signature of the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

8. To report the Audit Committee’s activities to the Board of Directors at least once a year

9. The Audit Committee is authorized to conduct audit and investigation on various matters as necessary including
soliciting independent opinion from consultant in any professions as necessary at the expense of the company

to ensure successful fulfillment of its duties and responsibilities.

(3). The Executive Committee

As at December 31, 2006 there were 6 committee members consisting of:

Rank Names Position

1 Mr. Danucha Veerapong Chairman of the Executive Committee

2 Mr. Prapakorn Veerapong Vice Chairman of the Executive Committee
3 Mrs. Duangrat Jaengmongkol Member of the Executive Committee

4. Mrs. Manatsanan Banjerdkit Member of the Executive Committee

5 Mr. Suwat Rojanasoontra Member of the Executive Committee

6 Mrs. Charatsang Yuampai Member of the Executive Committee

Mrs. Pimolwan Wangsinsuksom acts as Committee Secretary.

Duty and Authority of the Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has authority, duty, and responsibility in managing the on-going operation, and
other administrative function of the company. The Committee is to establish policy, business plan, budget,
management structure, company’s delegation of authority, and operating procedures corresponding to the
economic condition in order to submit to the Board of Directors for consideration and approval and/or
acknowledgement including the audit, and follow-up the operating result in accordance with established policy. In

summary, the important duty and authority of the Committee are as follow:

1. To operate and manage the business of the company fully in accordance with the objectives, the articles,
policy, rules, regulation, orders and resolution of the Board of Directors and/or resolution at the General

Shareholders’ Meeting

2.  To consider policy establishment, direction, and strategy for the operation of the company, the establishment
of financial plan, budget, human resources management, investment in information technology, business
expansion, public relations, and control and supervision to ensure appointed sub-committee’s conduct

fulfilling the Committee’s goal.
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3. To consider annual budget appropriation as proposed by Management prior to the submission to the Board
of Directors for consideration and approval, including the consideration and approval for modification, increase
in annual expense budget during the period when the Board is not in session and subsequently submit for
ratification when the Board convenes its session.

4. The Committee is authorized to consider and approve operating expenses in the normal course of its business
for example bank account setup, acquisition of assets, acquisition of motor vehicles, credit approval within the
limit of Baht 50 Million per transaction.

5.  The Committee is authorized to approve important investment expenditures which have been included in
the annual expense budget as assigned by the Board of Directors or as approved in principle by the Board
of Directors.

6. The Committee is authorized to consider and approve borrowing, lending, arranging for credit facilities,
issuance of instrument including providing securities, guarantee for loan or credit, or solicitation of any credit
facilities of the company.

7.  The Committee is to function as an advisory committee assisting Management in the areas of financial policy,
marketing, human resources management, and other operating areas.

8. The Committee is to establish organizational structure, delegation of authority for the management of the
company, including the appointment, hiring, transfer, and establishment of salary and wages, compensation,
bonus for management staff, and employment termination.

9. The Committee is authorized to delegate under power of attorney to one or more committee members or
other individuals to perform any duties under the Committee’s supervision

10. To perform any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors from time to time.

(4). The Management
As at December 31, 2006, there were 8 members of management consisting of the following:

Rank Names Position

1. Mr. Danucha Veerapong Chairman of the Executive Committee

2. Mr. Prapakorn Veerapong Managing Director

3. Mrs. Duangrat Jaengmongkol Senior Deputy Managing Director, and Acting

Accounting and Finance Manager

4. Mr. Somchai Watthanasuphasirikul Senior Credit Manager

5. Mr. Songsak Tipayasunthorn Credit Manager

6. Mr. Suwat Rojanasoontra Operation Manager

7. Mr. Visit Saikrachang Collection Manager

8. Mrs. Charatsang Yuampai Business Development Manager
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Duty and Authority of the Chairman of the Executive Committee
1. To supervise the on-going operations and/or the administration of the company

2. To engage or perform duty in accordance with policy, plan, and budget as approved by the Board of Directors

and/or the Executive Committee

3. The Chairman is authorized as delegated by the company to manage the business of the company in

accordance with the objectives, the articles, policies.

4.  The Chairman is authorized to appoint and manage the various sub-committees for the benefit, and efficient

and good management of the company

5. To follow-up and assess the operation of the company regularly to prevent risks from various factors from

within or outside the company.

6. To consider entering into contracts involving the business of the company and other contracts for the benefit

of the company and submit for acknowledgement to the Executive Committee, and the Board of Directors.

7.  To consider the profit and loss of the company. To propose interim dividend declared or annual dividend

declared for Board of Directors approval.

8. To consider appropriation of retirement benefit, reward, or various compensation which have been approved

by the Board of Directors for employees or any other individuals performing duties for the company
9. To perform any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors from time to time.
Duty and Authority of the Managing Director

1. To establish mission, objectives, guidelines, policies of the company including command and supervision of

the entire operations of the company.
2. The Managing Director is authorized to consider hiring, appointment, transfer across functional lines/
departments/section or termination of employment, establish hiring rate, compensation, bonus including

fringe benefit involving all employees of the company.

3. The Managing Director is authorized to issue order, rules, announcement, memoranda to enable operations

in accordance with policies and interests of the company and to maintain order, discipline within the organization.

4. To engage in activities involving the general administration of the company.

"
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5.  To be authorized to on delegate and/or delegating other individuals to perform specific duties on behalf of

the Managing Director such delegation to be within the scope of authority delegated in accordance with

the power of attorney, rules, regulation or instruction issued by the Board of Directors and/or established by

the company.

Recruitment of Directors and Management Staff

- The Board of Directors

The Board acts as the nomination committee considering highly qualified individuals with experiences in

executive position within entities with appropriate qualification for the position of directors and submit for approval

at the General Shareholders’ Meeting. There are generally two occasions requiring the appointment of directors:

1)

Appointment of directors by resolution of the shareholders for example appointment of directors replacing

directors who are scheduled to be retired at the General Shareholders’ Meeting and/or the appointment of

new director requiring approval at the General Shareholders’ Meeting. The Board is to submit names of

candidates with appropriate qualification for the position of director to the General Shareholders’

Meeting for consideration. The Meeting shall consider according to standard, and procedures per

company articles namely

1.1 One shareholder has voting right equal to the number of shares held

1.2 The poll for director may be conducted with voting for each individual director, one poll for one
director, or one poll for multiple number of directors as the Meeting sees fit. In each poll, each
shareholder must vote with the number of votes per 1.1 in its entirety. The shareholder may not
allocate one’s votes to multiple number of candidates.

1.3 The vote for director is by majority with the Chairman having the casting vote in the event of a tie vote.

1.4 At the General Shareholders’ Meeting each year, at least a third or proportion close to a third of
the number of directors shall retire with the longest service directors retiring first. Retired directors
are eligible to be reappointed.

The appointment of director replacing retired director for reasons other than scheduled retirement in
accordance with Company Articles namely the Board considers individuals with required qualification
and without prohibitive record according to law, to be appointed as director at the next meeting of
the Board unless the service tenor of the Board is less than 2 months old. The replacement director
shall stay as director only within the service tenor remaining of the director one replaces. The voting of
the Board for such director must be at least three-quarter of the total votes of the Board remaining.

- Directors designated from major shareholders

The Company has four directors representing the major shareholders namely Mr. Preecha Veerapong,

Mr. Danucha Veerapong, Mr. Prapakorn Veerapong, and Mrs. Duangrat Jaengmongkol
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- The Executive Committee
The Board is authorized to select a number of directors to be appointed as Executive Committee members.
- Independent Directors

The Board or the General Shareholders’ Meeting appoints independent directors. The Company has 5
independent directors. Selection process is in accordance with regulations established by the Securities Exchange

Commission, and the Securities Exchange of Thailand.
Definition of an independent director is a director with additional requirements as follows:

1) Holding no more than 5% of Company’s paid up capital

2) Have not participating in the management of the Company, not an employee, not an advisor on Company’s
payroll, or an individual with control interest in the Company or individual who may have conflict of interest

3) Have no business relationship, no benefit or interest, direct or indirect, both financially and administratively

4) Not a close relative to management or major shareholders of the Company. One independent director
must possess sufficient knowledge and experience in performing one’s duty inquiring about the reliability

of financial report.
- The Audit Committee

The Board of Directors or the General Shareholders’ Meeting appoints Audit Committee members. The
Audit Committee must comprise independent directors with terms of service 2 years at a time. When the term
expires, the independent directors are eligible to be reappointed.

- Management

Consideration for promotion or hiring of appropriate personnel to the position of Company management is the

responsibility of the Executive Committee
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Directors and Management Compensation
Financial Compensation

Compensation to each director for the year 2006 was paid out in the form of director’s meeting fee detailed as follow:

Names Amount in Baht

1. Mr. Preecha Veerapong 1,200,000
2. Mr. Suthisak Hosakul 60,000
3. Mr. Bhavud Vathanakul 50,000
4. Mr. Chinsuk Viravan 110,000
5. Mr. Phiphat Pornsuwan 60,000
6. Police Major General Amporn Charuchinda 50,000

1,530,000

Compensation for the Executive Committee and Management

Executive Committee and Management 9 Individuals
Financial Compensation Baht 8.90 Million
Forms of Compensation Salary, bonus, provident fund

Gasoline and phone bills

Good Governance

1. Governance Policies

The Company maintains good governance policy with transparency and managing the business with care
in order to achieve the highest benefit to the company over the long term. This should build confidence
among shareholders, investors and all relevant parties. The Board, management, and employees intend to utilize
their knowledge, competency, and experience with honesty to ensure the sustainable growth of the operations of
the company in compliance with the law, objectives, and articles of the company. The Company intends to treat all
shareholders equally, and fair to all relevant parties. The operations of the Company recognize the importance of
the system of internal control and internal audit to prevent risks which may arise in the conduct of business including

the emphasis for operations at all levels to perform with responsibility within the Company’s code of ethics.
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2. The Rights of Shareholders
The company recognizes the importance of and respects shareholders’ right which is indicated in the
written policy for the supervision of the company. The company recognizes shareholders’ right and shall treat
all shareholders equally as follows:
2.1) the right to receive information on operating results, management policy regularly and timely
2.2) the right to receive appropriation of profit equally
2.3) the right to attend shareholders’ meeting, express opinion in the appointment or removal of directors,
appointment of auditor, and participate in the decision for important alterations including the right of
minority shareholders to submit additional meeting agenda or propose individual candidate for the position
of independent director in advance prior to the meeting date with due consideration by the Board

2.4) the right to receive information concerning related party transactions.

3. The Rights of Interested Parties

The company recognizes the importance of the right of all interested parties regardless of whether they
are internal parties such as employees and management of the company or external interested parties namely
creditors, trade partner, customer, government and other relevant entities. The Company conducts its business
in accordance with relevant regulation, law, rules considering rights of interested parties for example the Company
complies with loan conditions in accordance with agreement entered into with creditor. The Company purchases
vehicles and receives services from dealers or trade partners in accordance with trading terms. The Company
utilizes fair contract terms with customers, maintains customer confidentiality, emphasizes services and recognizes
customers’ right to utilize vehicles and receives vehicle registration. In addition the Company establishes policies
for the treatment of all interested parties within its code of business ethics as stringent guideline for directors,
management and employee to conduct their business. The Company recognizes the importance supports derived
from all interested parties which will enhance Company’s competitiveness, profitability, and help achieve the long
term success of the Company. The Company therefore has increased channel of communication between the

interested parties with the Company via its website: http//www.ecl.co.th

4. The General Shareholders’ Meeting
The shareholders’ meeting process is conducted in accordance with the procedures prescribed by law and

relevant government entity.

- Prior to the meeting date, the company has policy to provide opportunity to the minority shareholders
to propose additional meeting agenda, propose individual candidate for the position of independent director,
or submit advance query at company website prior to the meeting date approximately 2 months prior to the
date of the close of its financial year. This is to allow the Board to consider appropriate subject to be
included as additional meeting agenda. In scheduling each meeting the company informs the close of its
share registry in advance no less than 14 days prior to the date of the meeting. This is to determine shareholders
who are eligible to attend the meeting. The company arranges to forward meeting invitation in advance at
least 7 days prior to the date of the meeting providing information, date, time, place, and agenda of the meeting
with clarity along with documents containing information relevant to matters required decision at the meeting.
The invitation also informs shareholders of the procedures to be in force at the meeting including steps in voting

for the resolution. The company also arranges such information to be posted at its website.

Annual Report 2006




@_ Ug@n m:juaanl‘u,]rﬂbajé I_j.\J Dur] hﬂ (UV"-]UU)

- Meeting attendance and registration: The Company encourages equal treatment to all shareholders. The
Company provides opportunity for shareholders who are unable to attend the meeting to assign other individual
to attend and vote on their behalf. The Company also proposes at least one independent director as an
option to act as agent for shareholders. The Company allows shareholders to register for the meeting prior to the

meeting time and speedily complete the registration process for all shareholders.

- In conducting the shareholders’ meeting, the Company facilitates the meeting by proceeding in accordance
with the established agenda. Shareholders who are management have not added agenda not having been
informed to the shareholders. The Board provides opportunity for all shareholders to exercise their right with
equality in query for the operation of the company. The consideration and resolution utilizes the vote count of
one share for one vote, the same for all shareholders. During the year 2006, the Company convened one
shareholders’ meeting on April 4, 2006. The Board attended the meeting with all 9 directors. The Chairman
provided opportunity for shareholders to submit their query and express opinion. The director responded to the

query with accurate information.

- After the meeting the Company reported the resolutions passed and prepared minute of the meeting
forwarded to the securities exchange within the time limit established by law including the publicity of the

Minute in company’s website

5. Leadership and Vision

The Board maintains leadership with vision, and independence in the decision making process, and having an
increasingly stringent role to conform with the good governance standard. The Board of Directors participate
in directing, establishing of strategic goals for the company as a whole, and supervising management to perform
in accordance with established policy efficiently and effectively to protect the interest of the company and its

shareholders.

The Board arranges for the Company to have system of internal control, internal audit, and risk management

measures effectively including the monitoring of the conduct of the subjects regularly during the Board Meeting.

The Board considers establishment, and segregation of duty and responsibility among the Board of Directors,
the Audit Committee, and the Executive Committee providing oversight for management to operate in accordance
with policy which has been established with clarity. This excludes transactions with conflict of interest, or vested
interest, including transactions requiring shareholders opinion in accordance with rules prescribed by the Securities

Exchange Commission, and the Securities Exchange of Thailand.
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6. Conflict of Interests

The Board of Directors recognizes the important and acts cautiously to prevent problem arising out of conflict
of interest. For example, at the Board of Directorsy Meeting, in the event any director may deem to have conflicting
interest, the aforementioned director shall abstain from voting and accordingly recorded with the reason for the
abstention in the minute of the meeting for the issue in session. To prevent conflicting interest for transaction
with related parties, the company has established rules for Audit Committee prior detailed review. If necessary
such transaction shall require the Board of Directors’ approval or resolution at the General Shareholders’ Meeting.
The company shall conduct its business in compliance with regulation established by the securities exchange as
pertinent to related party transaction with pricing and terms as if transacted with other external party and detailed
disclosure for value of the transaction, contract party, and reason or necessity of the transaction in company’s annual
report and Form 56-1. In addition, company establishes policy and procedures prohibiting management or other

relevant persons not to utilize company internal information for their personal benefit.

On April 5, 2006, the company has convened its Board of Directors’ Meeting 2/2006 to consider the land
lease contract for the Chonburi Branch’s parking. Company is the Lessee with the lessor being a Related
Party (details per Section 6, Related Party Transactions). There were 8 directors attending the meeting. One
director who might be deemed to have conflicting interest abstained from the meeting. The eight other directors

resolved unanimously to approve the lease contract.

7. Business Ethics

The Board of Directors has arranged to prepare Code of Business Ethics establishing rules for behavior
and business conducts. The Code is for directors, management, and employees to recognize behavior and conduct
which are standard, and professional conduct with morality and ethics anticipated by the company from them
namely treatment of shareholders, customer, trade partner, competitor, and employees etc. The Code has been
distributed so all parties are aware of the importance and strictly adhere to the Code along with other rules and

procedures at work. The Code establishes system of routine conduct including penalty through disciplinary action.

Sample of business ethics: The Company shall conduct its business and monitors its staff involved in the

operation of the Company to adhere to business ethics as follows:

1. Conduct business with honesty, maintain ethical business conduct as related to customer, public, and other
companies

2. Treat customers with fairness concerning merchandize and services and without prejudice

3. Conduct business with standard operating system, proper control utilizing knowledge, and competence with
care, adequate information, and with proper referential evidence, in compliance with law

4. Not to disclose customer information known from business dealing which is private information not normally
disclosed unless such disclosure is required by law
Allow customer complaint related to merchandize defect and service quality

6. Disclose news, information on merchandize and service accurately and complete

7. Comply with customer agreements and terms fairly, if unable to comply must inform customer speedily and to

jointly resolve the situation
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8. The Balance of Authority of Non-Executive Directors

The Board of Directors comprises 9 directors broken down into:

Name Executive Non-Executive Independent The Audit
Directors Directors Directors Committee
1. Mr. Preecha Veerapong /
2. Mr. Danucha Veerapong /
3. Mr. Prapakorn Veerapong /
4. Mrs. Duangrat Jaengmongkol /
5. Mr. Suthisak Hosakul / /
6. Mr. Bhavud Vathanakul / /
7. Mr. Chinsuk Viravan / / /
8. Mr. Phiphat Pornsuwan / / /
9. Police Major General Amporn / / /
Charuchinda
Total 3 persons 6 persons 5 persons 3 persons
Executive directors 3 persons representing one - third of all directors
Non-Executive directors 6 persons representing two - third of all directors
Independent directors 5 persons representing 55.56% of all directors including 3 members of the Audit

Committee representing one - third of all directors

* Definition of independent director, details per Section-Recruitment of Directors and Management

9. Inclusive or Exclusive Position

The company has isolated the positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the Executive
Committee both assumed duties by separate individuals with clear isolated authority. There is no unlimited authority
in any single individual. Nonetheless, both represent the same major shareholders namely the Veerapong Family
with share holding approximately 40% as at November 28, 2006. To achieve the balance of authority, and
management review, the number of independent directors amounts to more than half the total number of directors

in the structure of the Board of Directors.

10. Directors and Management Compensation

The Company has yet to establish sub-committee for compensation. The Company has nonetheless a
process to consider appropriate compensation for the Board of Directors by requesting approval for director
compensation at the General Shareholders’ Meeting comparing the level of compensation with other companies in
the same industry and with similar size. Executive management compensation is reviewed by the Board considering

the level of responsibility, performance, and operating results (detailed compensation per Section - Compensation

for Directors and Management).




11. Board of Directors’ Meeting

There were 6 Board of Directors’ Meeting during the year 2006. The Company has scheduled for the Board of
Directors’ Meeting at least quarterly. Special meeting may be convened as necessary with advance and clear
agenda. There is in addition operating result follow - up agenda regularly. Invitation for Board Meeting including
agenda and documents are delivered at least 7 days prior to the meeting date to allow sufficient time to study
the information. Minutes are recorded in writing and retained as approved by the Board of Directors readily

available for directors or relevant party examination.

Board attendance by individual director is summarized below :

Name Position Number of Participation
/ Total Number of Meeting
1. Mr. Preecha Veerapong The Chairman of the Board 5/6
2. Mr. Danucha Veerapong Director 6/6
3. Mr. Prapakorn Veerapong Director 6/6
4. Mrs. Duangrat Jaengmongkol Director 4/6
5. Mr. Suthisak Hosakul Independent Director 6/6
6. Mr. Bhavud Vathanakul Independent Director 5/6
7. Mr. Chinsuk Viravan Chairman of the Audit Committee 6/6
8. Mr. Phiphat Pornsuwan Audit Committee Member 6/6
9. Police Major General Audit Committee Member 4/6
Amporn Charuchinda

12. The Sub-Committee

Toward the end of the year 2006, the Executive Committee appointed two sub-committees namely the
Sub-Committee for Asset Appraisal responsible for the valuation of repossessed vehicles, and management
of vehicle disposal, and the Sub-Committee for Risk Management responsible for consideration and management

of the overall risks of the Company in accordance with the principle of good governance.

13. System of Control and Internal Audit

The company recognizes the important of system of internal control both at the management level as well as
at the operational level. To enhance efficiency, the company has established duties, authority of operational staff,
and management in writing with clarity. There is control on utilization of company’s assets productively and
segregation of duties between operational, and supervisory and assessment staff to achieve appropriate check
and balance. In addition, there is internal control relating to financial management. The company arranges to have

system of financial reporting for each functional management

Annual Report 2006 .



I O
T T - o
@ USEN M:3UBNWICUBEE BY DINA (LNIBU)

The Company has established unit for supervision, and internal audit performing audit to achieve confidence
that the main operations and important financial activities are conducted in accordance with guidelines efficiently
including audit for compliance with law and regulation relevant to the Company. The Company selected IVL Audit to
perform internal audit and provide improvement advice to rectify weaknesses of the system of internal control of the
Company. IVL Audit is not Company’s external auditor, and maintains independence by reporting audit finding

directly to the Audit Committee.

14. The Board of Directors’ Report

The Board of Directors is responsible for the company’s financial statements and financial information reported
within the company’s Annual Report. The financial statements have been prepared based on the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in Thailand with appropriate Accounting Policies consistently applied and careful
judgment utilized on best accounting estimates including sufficient disclosure of material information within its

Notes to Financial Statements.

The Board of Directors arranges to maintain an effective system of internal control to achieve reasonable
confidence that the recording of financial information has been accurate, complete, and sufficient to safeguard its

assets, and to detect control weaknesses to prevent material fraudulent or unusual activities.

In this regards, the Board has established the Audit Committee consisting of non-executive directors to oversee
and be responsible for the quality of its financial report, and system of internal control. The Audit Committee acts
to co-ordinate between external auditor, and internal auditor. Opinion of the Audit Committee appears in the

Audit Committee Report within Company’s Annual Report.

15. Investor Relation

The Board recognizes that information of the company - financial and non-financial affect investor or interested
parties’ decision making process. Management recognizes this fact and undertakes to disclose complete, factual,
and reliable information regularly and timely. In the area of Investor Relation, the company has assigned the
Chairman of the Executive Committee to liaise with institutional investors, shareholders, including stock analysts, and
government entities concerned. The activities in this area have yet to be intensive and investors may contact for

information at phone numbers 02-641-5252 or at the company’s website ecl.co.th.

Supervision of the Utilization of Insider Information

The company as a matter of policy requires its directors and management to maintain confidentiality of
company’s private information, to refrain from disclosing insider information or exploit such information for its own
or others’ benefits regardless of whether such act is direct or indirect, regardless of whether it benefits from such
act or not. In addition directors and management who possess financial information of the company must not exploit
such information prior to its public disclosure. The company has informed its directors and management to avoid
trading its securities for a period of one month prior to the public disclosure of its financial statements. The company
has also informed its directors and management to be aware of their duties to report their security holding in
the company including the changes of such holding to the Securities and Exchange Commission in accordance with

Clause 59, and penalty Clause 275, within the Securities and Securities Exchange Act, BE 2535.
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The company has imposed disciplinary action against individuals who exploit insider information or disclosure
of such information which may penalize the company in accordance with Company rules and regulations appropriate

for the circumstances.

Internal Control

Eastern Commercial Leasing PCL Board of Directors’ Meeting 1/2007 on February 27, 2007 as jointly
participated by the three Audit Committee members, the Board assessed the system of internal control by making
query with the management. The Board has concluded from the assessment in 5 different areas namely the
organization and its control environment, risk management, management’s operational control, information
technology and communication, and system of monitoring, that the Company has adequate system of control on
transactions with major shareholders, directors, and management, or entities related to such individuals. On
control in other areas of the system of internal control, the Board was of the opinion that the present system
is appropriate and sufficient. The Board is also of the opinion that the monitoring system of the operation of

the Company is capable of safeguarding assets against management abuse or wrongful usage without authority.

5.3 Dividend Policy
The Company maintains the policy of keeping dividend payout ratio approximately 50% of net profit.
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6. Related Party Transactions

Summary of related transactions between the Company and individuals or entities who might have conflicting

interests during the years 2005, and 2006

1. Asset Lease
Description of Transactions Individuals or Entities Pricing Policy Transaction value in Baht
who might have 2006 2005
conflicting Interests
1. Land lease title deed 40098 located at | Mr. Danucha Rent payable 1,455,157.87 1 1,145,263.10
Sub-District Wangtonglang, Bangkapi Veerapong, the lessor, | monthly at the
District, Bangkok, area of 275 square is Company monthly rate of
wah utilized as parking space for shareholder, and Baht 40,421.05 *
repossessed vehicles as well as for concurrently the
vehicle auction and other purposes director, and the
with tenor of 3 years from Chairman of the
August 18, 2006 to August 18, 20009. Executive Committee
of the Company
2. Office space lease on Floor 1, and 2 of | Mr. Danucha, and Rent payable 995,520.00| 995,520.00
a building located at 728/1, Mr. Prapakorn who monthly for the 1st
Sukhumvit Rd, Bangplasoi Sub-District, | signed on behalf of year at the
Muang District, Cholburi Province, area | Hitech Land are also | monthly rate of
of 375.89 square meters for use as the Chairman of the | Baht 26,315.79,
branch office with tenor of 3 years Executive Committee, | 2nd year at the
from June 1, 2004 to May 31, 2007. and Managing monthly rate of
Director of Eastern Baht 27,631.58,
Commercial Leasing | and 3rd year Baht
PLC respectively 29,012.63 started
paying rent from
January, 2005
onward **
Remarks * The Audit Committee was of the opinion that the transaction was reasonable and committed in

accordance with market or fair value

** The Audit Committee was of the opinion that it was necessary to rent office space for the
branch location and to create opportunities for business expansion. Averaged rental rate was
Baht 70.77 per square meter, below the rental rate of Baht 375 per square meter as appraised
by Prospect Appraisal Co., Ltd. dated April 30, 2004.




Description of Transactions Individuals or Entities Pricing Policy Transaction value in Baht
who might have 2006 2005
conflicting Interests

3. Land lease title deeds 88410,88411 Mr.Prapakorn Rent payable 37,894.68 37,894.68
located at Su - District Baan Suan, Veerapong, who is the | monthly at the
Muang District,Cholburi Province,2 plots | lessor,also holding monthly rate of
with total area of 108 square wah for 9.35% shares of the | Baht 3,157.89 with
use as customers’parking at Cholburi Company ,and is the | the first monthly
Branch office with tenor of 1 year from | Managing Director of | rent paid by 5
December 1,2005 to November 30,2006 | the Company December 2005***
4. Lease of land to be utilized as parking | Mr. Preecha, the 1st year monthly 836,210.76 -
space for the Cholburi branch, land landlord along with rent 0f21,052.64,
size 45 meters wide, and 35 meters other relatives totaling | payable twice a
long located at Huaykapi Sub-District, 4 individuals jointly year with sum
Muang District, Cholburi Province, on leased the land to total Baht
April 24, 2006 with tenor of 3 years Eastern Commercial 126,315.84
from May 1, 2006 to April 30, 2009 Leasing PLC. 2nd year monthly
(rent was not paid during May 1, 2006 | Mr. Preecha was a rent of Baht
to December 31, 2006 because the shareholder, and the | 23,157.90 payable
area was still under construction) Chairman of the Board | twice a year with
of the Company sum total Baht
138,947.40

3rd year monthly
rent of Baht
25,473.69 payable
twice a year with
sum total of Baht
152,842.14 ***

Remarks ** The Audit Committee is of the opinion the extra parking space was required to accommodate clients’
parking needs as the branch did not have sufficient parking space. This piece of land is located
close to the office building. Rental rate of Baht 27.78 per square wah is reasonable and within the
range of rental rates in the same sub - district.

*** The Audit Committee was of the opinion that it was necessary to rent the land space for repossessed
vehicle parking at Cholburi Branch. Averaged rental rate of Baht 13.37 per square meter was reason
able and below the rental rate in other areas within the same sub-district.
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2. Borrowing The Company borrowed short term loan from individuals who were shareholders by issuing fixed
period short term bill of exchange with tenor of 270 days, with said shareholder detailed as follows:

Date Related Parties Relationship Detailed Borrowing
Rate of Interest Amount Interest Paid
November Mr. Vara Tantraporn Shareholder 6.25 5,000,000 125,706.21
21, 2006 Miss Vittra Tantraporn Shareholder 6.25 5,000,000 125,706.21
Mr. Preecha Veerapong Shareholder 6.25 20,000,000 502,824.86
Mr. Bancha Tantrapong Shareholder 6.25 5,000,000 125,706.21

Necessity and Reasonableness of Related Party Transactions

Related party transactions have been reasonable and conditions between parties have been established
capable of being compared with normal transactions with other entities without relationship. The Company
anticipates that there may be more of the related party transaction in this same nature, in the future.

Measures and the Approval Process for Related Party Transaction

Related party transactions are conducted primarily with due consideration for the interest of the Company.
Considerations include the reason, necessity, and payment in accordance with market or fair value. The Audit
Committee shall consider and provide its opinion for the said transaction and submit to the Board for consideration
and approval. The Board consideration shall exclude directors who have vested interest in the transaction.

(Details are disclosed on Section 6, Conflict of Interest, and under Clause 6, Related Party Transactions)

Policy and Trend towards Related Party Transaction

In the future, related party transactions with individuals or entities who may have conflicting interests or vested
interest, as a matter of policy, the Company shall request opinion from the Audit Committee as pertinent to the
necessity, the best interest to the Company of those transactions, the appropriateness of pricing, and the reasonable
ness of the transactions.

In the event the Audit Committee lacks the expertise in consideration of the related party transactions,
the Company shall seek opinion from independent subject matter expert or Company auditor for opinion on the
transactions as well. This opinion shall be submitted to assist the Board’s, or the Shareholders’ decision making process
as appropriate. Individuals with vested interest in the transactions shall not authorize such transactions by themselves.

In conducting the transaction, the Company shall engage the transaction in accordance with the normal
business practices and in accordance with law and regulations of the security exchange including the rules on
disclosure of related party transactions and the acquisition or disposal of Company’s essential assets per
accounting standards. The Company shall disclose related party transactions in the Notes to Financial Statements
as audited by Company auditor.
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7. Financial Position and Operating Results

Financial Statements

Auditor
Year Auditor Certified Public Audit Firm
Accountant
License Number
2006 Mrs. Suvimol Krittayakiern 2982 DIA International Auditing
2005 Mrs. Suvimol Krittayakiern 2982 DIA International Auditing
2004 Mrs. Suvimol Krittayakiern 2082 DIA International Auditing

Note: the auditor has been on the SEC list of acceptable auditors

Audit Report Summary

The auditor provided an unqualified audit report / review of company’s financial statements over the past 3 years.

Audit Fee

- The company paid out audit fee to company auditor amounted to Baht 780,000 during the previous fiscal year.

Other Fee

- None
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(1). Financial Summary Table
(a) Balance Sheet and Income Statement of Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC
Unit in Baht’000

2006 2005 2004

Audited Audited Audited
Assets
Cash and Deposit at Financial Institution 5,759.83 051% 727416 0.59% 12,366.18 1.07%
Hire Purchase Receivable - Net 977,985.13 87.08% | 1,099,178.94 88.92% | 1,045287.42 90.50%
Lease Receivable - Net 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sale w/Right of Redemption Agreement Receivable 91,373.87 8.14% 62,300.15 5.04% 29,930.00 2.59%
Property Foreclose - Net 6,238.41 0.56% 21,133.05 1.711% 18,151.96 1.57%
Sundry Current Asset 1530217 1.36% 14,966.03 1.20% 12,252.73 1.06%
Land Building and Equipment Net 23,622.91 2.10% 23934.13 194% 27,792.30 241%
Cash at Bank - with Commitment 2,786.79 0.25% 7,356.31 0.60% 9,229.27 0.80%
Other Non - Current Asset 28.40 0.00% 2840 0.00% 2840 0.00%
Total Assets 1,123,097.51 100.00% | 1,236,171.17 100.00% | 1,155,038.26 100.00%
Liabilities
Overdrafts 58,821.35 524% 36.644.83 2.96% 26,505.58 2.29%
Current Portion of Long Term Debt 263,867.79 23.49% 288,323.36 23.32% 237,694.10 20.58%
Long Term Lease due within One Year 0 0 0 0 1,607.97 0.14%
Short Term Loan 53,747.92 479% 79,545.76 6.43% 78,622.77 6.81%
Sundry Current Liabilities 12,665.94 1.13% 18,181.10 1.47% 17,247.97 1.49%
Long Term Debt 281,049.91 25.03% 360,866.20 29.19% 335,578.57 29.05%
Long Term Lease Payable 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Liabilities 670,152.91 59.67% 783,561.25 63.37% 697,256.96 60.36%
Shareholders’ Equity
Share Premium 21,508.71 1.92% 21,508.71 1.74% 21,508.71 1.87%
Common Shares Issued and Paid Up 410,000.00 36.51% 410,000.00 33.17% 410,000.00 35.50%
Retained Earning - Legal Reserve 7,286.25 0.65% 6,449.52 0.53% 5478.09 047%
Un-appropriated Retained Earning 14,149.63 1.26% 14,651.69 1.19% 20,794.50 1.80%
Total Shareholders’ Equity 452,944.60 40.33% 452,609.92 36.63% 457,781.30 39.64%
Revenue and Expense
Realized Lease Income - - - 0.94 0.00%
Hire Purchase Revenue 112,404.37 7510% 110,423.99 78.96% 97,834.80 79.79%
Installment Sales Income 13,561.19 9.06% 4,584.64 328% 2,333.62 1.91%
Other Income 23,702.55 15.84% 2484049 17.76% 2244107 18.30%
Total Revenue 149,668.12 100.00% 139,849.12 100.00% 122,610.43 100.00%
Operating Expense 70,310.20 46.98% 68,629.02 49.07% 64,373.69 52.50%
Financial Expense 44,759.37 29.91% 32,297.90 23.09% 26,395.27 21.53%
Provision for Bad Debt (1,180.50) (0.79%) 8,074.98 577% 472463 3.85%
Bad Debt Expense 13,773.06 9.20% 2,078.93 1.49% 6,201.21 5.06%
Income Tax 5271.31 352% 9,339.67 6.69% 8,405.16 6.86%
Total Expense 132,933.44 88.82% 120,420.50 86.11% 110,099.96 89.80%
Net Profit 16,734.68 11.18% 19,428.62 13.89% 12,510.47 10.20%
Net Profit per Share 0.0408 0474 0.03
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(b) Statement of Cash Flow of Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC
Unit in Baht’'000

2006 2005 2004
Audited Audited Audited
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit (Loss) 16,734.68 19,428.62 1251047
Adjustment to Net Profit on Cash Receipt (Disbursement) from Operations
Depreciation 4310.73 5,365.24 5,376.60
Amortization 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bad Debts 13,773.06 2,07893 6,201.21
Doubtful account -1,180.50 8,074.98 472463
Gain from Asset Sales -1,850.96 -626.71 091
Loss from sale of properties foreclosed 15,718.97 9,552.72 5,758.64
Impairment from properties Foreclosed 149474 249190 5,085.24
Profit (Loss) from Operations before Changes in
Operating Assets and Liabilities 49,000.72 46,365.68 39,657.70
Changes in Operating Assets
Hire Purchase Receivable (increase) decrease 89,237.22 -75,088.31 -193,752.64
Financial Lease Receivable (increase) decrease 0.00 0.00 124.76
Sale w/Right of Redemption Receivable (increase) decrease -28,570.00 -34,015.00 -29,930.00
Properties Foreclosed (increase) decrease 16,413.39 -4,979.64 -8345.08
Other Current Asset (increase) decrease -1,488.36 -262.59 -3,743.46
Other Non-Current Assets (increase) decrease 0.00 0.00 0.00
Changes in Operating Liabilities
Accrued Income Tax increase (decrease) -3,387.51 396.44 -556.57
Other Current Liabilities increase (decrease) -2,127.65 536.69 829.96
Net Cash Provided (Used in) Operating Activities 119,077.80 -67,046.73 -195,715.33
Cash from Investment Activities
Cash Received from Sale of Equipment 1,871.36 1,302.60 1853
Cash Paid for Purchase of Equipment -2,739.83 -1,069.02 -1,550.18
Cash at Bank - Cash with commitment (increase) decrease 456953 1,872.96 23,245.53
Net Cash Provided (Used in) Investing Activities 3,701.06 2,106.54 21,713.88
Cash from Financing Activities
Short Term Borrowings from Others and Related Parties -25,797.84 0.00 78,622.77
Overdrafts from Bank increase (decrease) 22,176.52 10,139.25 16,281.77
Increase (Decrease) in Long Term Debt -104,271.86 75916.88 -22,718.53
Long Term Lease Payable increase (decrease) 0.00 -1,607.97 -730.85
Cash Dividend Paid -16,400.00 -24,600.00 -8,200.00
Cash Receipt from Capital Increase 0.00 0.00 121,508.71
Net Cash Provided (Used in) Financial activities -124,293.18 59,848.16 184,763.87
Cash or Cash Equivalent increase (decrease) -1514.32 -5,092.03 10,762.43
Cash or Cash Equivalent as at January 1 7274.15 12,366.18 1,603.76
Cash or Cash Equivalent as at December 31 5,759.83 727415 12,366.18
Additional Disclosure on Cash Flow Information
Cash Paid During the Year
Corporate Income Tax 8,713.37 8943.23 8961.73
Interest Expense 47,896.64 31,142.13 2644113
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(2) Important Financial Ratios which reflect companys financial position and operating result

2006 2005 2004
PROFITABILITY RATIO
Interest Income (%) 11.29% 10.29% 10.29%
Interest Expense (%) 6.29% 4.47% 437%
Net Interest Income (%) 5.00% 5.82% 5.92%
Net Profit Margin (%) 11.18% 13.89% 10.20%
Net Profit per Share (Baht/Share)* 0.04 0.05 0.03
Return on Equity (%) 3.70% 427% 3.16%
EFFICIENCY RATIO
Return on Asset (%) 1.42% 1.63% 1.18%
Total Asset Turnover (Times) 0.13 0.12 0.11
Book Value per Share 1.10 1.10 112
FINANCIAL POLICY RATIO
Debt to Equity Ratio (Time) 1.48 1.73 1.52
Loan to Borrowing Ratio (Time) 157 1.48 1.61
Dividend Payout Ratio (%) 84.41% 131.09% 46.77%
ASSET QUALITY RATIO
Provision for Possible Loan Loss to Gross Receivable (%) 2.53% 2.43% 1.96%
Bad Debt to Gross Receivable (%) 1.25% 0.18% 057%
Non-Performing Loan to Gross Receivable (%) 4.77% 4.37% 3.36%

Explanation and Analysis of Financial Position and Operating Results

Operating Results

- Overview

The Company extended new hire purchase credit during the year 2006 at the level lower than 2005 by
approximately 31.11%. Reason for the decline was because of the overall prevailing market interest rate, and
the price of fuel oil both of which were high. This was also adversely affected by the flooding, and political turmoil
throughout the year 2006. These resulted in economic uncertainty the Company therefore delayed hire purchase
credit extension. The Company was cautious and selective on new clients and would extend credit only to good
quality client to mitigate risk which might arise from the declining repayment capability.
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The Company extended floor plan finance which was the business the Company started a year ago, and
continued over last year. Floor plan finance increased by approximately 46.66% over prior year resulted in the
increasing rate of return to enhance the overall rate of interest earned. Nonetheless the volume of new floor plan

finance contract was relatively lower than hire purchase credit which has been Companys main line of business.

The Company reported net profit of Baht 16.73 million, a decrease of Baht 2.70 million or 13.90% over prior year.
The main reasons for the decline in net profit were because of the rising interest cost by Baht 12.46 million or 38.58%,
loss from disposal of repossessed vehicles increased by Baht 5.50 million or 38.62%, and bad debt written-off
increased by Baht 11.69 million representing accounts which the Company had exhausted the legal process with

final court judgment. Net profit per share was Baht 0.04, a decline of Baht 0.01 from prior year.

- Revenue

Revenue was Baht 149.67 million, an increase of Baht 9.82 million or 7.02% over prior year. Hire purchase
revenue was Baht 112.40 million, an increase of 1.79%. Floor plan finance revenue was Baht 13.56 million,
increased by 196.07% over prior year resulted from the expansion of floor plan business, and the upward adjustment
of floor plan rate. This resulted in the interest income rate of 11.29%, comparing to rate charged of 10.29% during
the year 2004, and 2005 (details per Table (2) Important Financial Ratios).

- Expenses
The company’s total expenses increased from Baht 111.08 million in 2005 to 127.66 in 2006, an increase of

Baht 16.58 million or 14.93% over prior year. Borrowing cost consisting mainly of interest expense amounted to
Baht 44.76 million, an increase of Baht 12.46 million or 38.56% because of the increase in the prevailing market rate.
During the years 2004, 2005, and 2006, interest expense rates were 4.37, 447, and 6.29% respectively. Interest

spreads were 592, 5.82, and 5% respectively for the said three years (details per Table (2) Important Financial Ratios).

Rate of interest expense during 2005 was 0.10% higher than 2004 because of the increase in bank lending
rate resulted in the decline in interest spread at 5.82% during 2005, a decline of 0.10% over 2004 correspondingly.
Rate of interest expense during 2006 was higher than in 2005 by as much as 1.82% because of bank rate adjustment
throughout the year 2006. This resulted in the decline in interest spread accordingly at 5.0%, a decline from prior

year aforementioned.
Operating and administrative expenses were Baht 70.31 million, an increase of Baht 1.68 million or 2.45%

over prior year. The main increase was loss from repossessed vehicle disposal which was a result of the downward

adjustment in vehicle price continuing from the end of 2005.
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Financial Position

- Total Asset

Total asset amounted to Baht 1,155.04, 1,236.17, and 1,123.10 million as at the end of the year 2004, 2005,
and 2006 respectively, an increase of 7.02% during 2005, and a decrease of 9.15% during 2006. Delay in
hire purchase credit extension resulted in decline during 2006.

Net hire purchase receivables during 2004, 2005, and 2006 were Baht 1,045.29, 1,099.18, and 977.99 million
respectively rising by 5.15% during 2005, and decline by 11.03% during 2006. Sale with Right of Redemption
Receivables increased from Baht 62.3 in 2005 to 91.37 million during 2006, an increase of 46.66%

Return on Asset for the years 2004, 2005, and 2006 was 1.18%, 1.63%, and 1.42% respectively. The decline was
a result of the decrease in company’s average total asset during 2006.

The company’s net property foreclosed declined from Baht 21.13 million in 2005 to Baht 6.24 million in
2006. This was because of the large number of vehicles repossessed during the year 2006, and company’s

attempt to continuingly accelerate disposal of these vehicles thus reducing property foreclosed in 2006 over 2005.

- Quality of Receivable and Provision for Doubtful Debts

Hire purchase receivable and sale with right of redemption receivable amounted to Baht 1,099.18 million,
and Baht 977.99 million during 2005 and 2006 respectively with the following details:

Baht Million 2006 2005
Hire Purchase Receivable 1,127.35 1,269.47
Deduct - Unearned Interest Income (142.20) (163.47)
Hire Purchase Receivable net of Unearned 985.15 1,106.00
Deduct - Reserve for Bad Debt (7.16) (6.82)
Net Hire Purchase Receivable 977.99 1,099.18
Sale with Right of Redemption Receivable 92.51 63.94
Deduct - Reserve for Bad Debt (1.14) (1.64)
Sale with Right of Redemption Receivable Net 91.37 62.30

Net receivable under litigation and compromising agreement in 2005 and 2006 amounted to Baht 7.83 million, and

Baht 6.83 million respectively detailed as follow:

Baht Million 2006 2005
Litigation in Process 20.82 24.50
Compromise Agreement 5.67 4.00
Total 26.49 28.50
deduct - Reserve for Bad Debt (19.66) (20.67)
Receivable - Net 6.83 7.83




Details on Reserve for bad debt for hire purchase receivable as at the end of 2005, and 2006

2006
Receivable Aging Receivable Balance Receivable Balance  |Rate of Reserve| Provision for Possible
Net of Collateral for Bad Debt Loan Loss

Current 571,736,615.75 114,347,323.15 1.00% 1,143,473.23
Overdue 1 month 216,720,927.53 43,344,185.51 1.00% 433,441.86
Overdue 2-3 months 164,591,356.69 32,918,271.34 2.00% 658,365.42
Overdue 4 months 11,589,388.13 2,317,877.63 20.00% 463,575.53
Overdue 5 months 6,005,479.67 1,201,095.93 20.00% 240,219.19
Overdue 6 months 2,749,511.37 549,902.27 20.00% 109,980.45
Overdue 7 months 2,221,928.35 1,555,349.85 50.00% 77797493
Overdue 8 months 1,730,119.85 1,211,083.90 50.00% 605,541.95
Overdue 9 months 1,593,524.50 1,115,467.15 50.00% 557,733.58
Overdue 10 months 1,559,701.25 1,091,790.88 50.00% 545,895.44
Overdue 11 months 1,758,966.77 1,231,276.74 50.00% 615,638.37
Overdue 12 months 2,890,999.89 2,023,699.92 50.00% 1,011,849.93
Overdue more than 12 months

Total 985,148,519.75 202,907,324.27 - 7,163,389.88

2005
Receivable Aging Receivable Balance Receivable Balance  |Rate of Reserve| Provision for Possible
Net of Collateral for Bad Debt Loan Loss

Current 707,515,255.61 141,508,051.12 1.00% 1,415,030.51
Overdue 1 month 205,870,572.77 41174114.55 1.00% 411,741.15
Overdue 2-3 months 168,294,792.09 33,658,958.42 2.00% 673,179.17
Overdue 4 months 4,440,385.85 888,077.17 20.00% 177,615.43
Overdue 5 months 5,568,857.65 1,113,771.53 20.00% 222,754.31
Overdue 6 months 3,504,506.85 700,901.37 20.00% 140,180.27
Overdue 7 months 2,359,233.39 1,651,463.37 50.00% 825,731.69
Overdue 8 months 1,926,030.78 1,348,221.55 50.00% 674,110.78
Overdue 9 months 1,851,244.14 1,295,870.90 50.00% 647,935.45
Overdue 10 months 1,743,404.19 1,220,382.93 50.00% 610,191.47
Overdue 11 months 1,745,623.93 1,221,936.75 50.00% 610,968.38
Overdue 12 months 1,182,265.00 827,585.50 50.00% 413,792.74
Overdue more than 12 months

Total 1,106,002,172.25 226,604,335.16 100.00% 6,823,231.35
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Details on Reserve for Bad Debt for receivables under litigation and compromising agreement end of 2005, and 2006

2006

Type of Receivables

Receivable Balance

Receivable Balance

Rate of Reserve

Provision for Possible

Net of Collateral for Bad Debt Loan Loss
Litigation in Process 20,821,076.49 14,574,753.55 100% 14,574,753.55
Compromised Agreement 5,669,169.90 5,669,169.90 75-100% 5,081,748.53
Total 26,490,246.39 20,243,923.45 19,656,502.08

2005
Type of Receivables Receivable Balance Receivable Balance  |Rate of Reserve Provision for Possible

Net of Collateral for Bad Debt Loan Loss
Litigation in Process 24,500,924.76 17,150,647.33 100.00% 17,150,647.33
Compromised Agreement 3,999,076.24 3,999,076.24 75-100% 3,622,796.10
Total 28,500,001.00 21,149,723.57 20,673,443.43

As at December 31, 2006, the company established provision for doubtful account for hire purchase
receivables amounted to Baht 7.16 million, an increase of Baht 0.34 million or 4.99% comparing to Baht 6.82 million
as at December 31, 2005. The increase was partly resulted from receivables where repossession was in process.
There receivables were from clients and guarantors who were still in contact with the Company. The Company and
clients were in negotiation to repossess the vehicle back to the Company. As for receivables under litigation, the
Company will establish 100% reserve and take legal proceeding along with the follow-up on repossession of the

vehicles. The repossession process continues because of the 10 years period on statute of limitation.

- Appropriateness and Adequacy of Reserve for Doubtful Account

The company established reserve for doubtful account at a progressive rates corresponding to the number of
days overdue on hire purchase receivable balance, sale with right of redemption receivables, and receivable
balance under litigation deducted by unearned interest income and collateral value calculated approximately at
30-80% of the remaining receivables. The provision is made with due consideration for the probability of repayment
from debtor as well as value of collateral disposal. In addition, the company assesses probability of payment on a
case by case basis for account past due over 6 installments, debtor under litigation, past due over 1 installment
for sale with right of redemption, and past due over 12 months for debtor under compromising agreement. The

provision for possible loan loss currently utilized by the Company, is considered appropriate, adequate, and efficient.

s18vuUs:9U 25




- Asset Quality Ratio

The ratio of reserve for doubtful account over gross receivable deducted by unearned interest income, debtors
under sale with right of redemption, debtors under litigation, and compromising agreement, was 2.43% in 2005, 2.53%, in
2006. The increase in said ratio was a result of the deteriorating quality of the portfolio. The company recognizes such
risk and attempts to become more stringent on follow-up for installment payment, and undertake to speed up collection
in all forms to achieve the highest amount of recovery and as quickly as possible. Nonetheless considering the prospect
of debt recovery, disposal of repossessed asset, the company believes the current provisioning policy for doubtful debt is

adequate.

The company recorded the ratio of Non-Performing Loan to Total Receivable of 4.37% in 2005, 4.77% in 2006.
The ratio increased as a result of the deteriorating quality of receivables over the past period and the increasing
amount of over 5-month overdue category including debtor under compromising agreement. In 2004, 2005, and
2006, the ratio of bad debt to total receivable was 0.57, 0.18, and 1.25% respectively. As a matter of policy write-off
shall be effected provided the company is not able to arrange for repayment from the borrower or the guarantor, or

legal process has been exhausted.

- Total Liabilities

Total liabilities increased from Baht 697.23 million to Baht 783.56 million and declined to Baht 670.15 million in
2004, 2005, and 2006 respectively, an increase of 12.38% during 2005, and decrease of 14.47% in 2006. The
decrease in liabilities during 2006 resulted from the delayed expansion in hire purchase credit with short term and
long term debts (including current portion of long term debt) increased to Baht 651.89 million, 728.73 million in 2004,
and 2005, declined to 598.67 during 2006. In sourcing for funding, the Company realized the continuing rising trend
of interest rate. The Company has increased the proportion of long term debt to mitigate interest rate risks. At

present the Company’s loan borrowing tenor averaged 4 years.

As at the end of 2004, 2005, and 2006, Debt to Equity Ratio of the company stood at 1.52, 1.73, and 1.48
respectively. The reduction of the ratio at the end of 2006 was a result of lower amount of funding required as the

Company delayed expanding its loan portfolio.

- Shareholders’ Equity

Shareholders’ Equity during 2004, 2005, and 2006 was Baht 457.78, 452.61, and 452.94 million respectively.
The equity position end of 2006 was close to the amount end of 2005 because of interim dividend declared amounted
to Baht 8.20 million. Return on Equity from 2004 to 2006 was 3.16%, 4.27%, and 3.70% respectively. Return on

Equity declined during 2004 resulted from decline in net profit while at the same time the capital base of the company

increased substantially from capital increase in the same year. As for 2005 Return on Equity increased because of

higher net profit than that of prior year. Return on Equity decreased in 2006 as net profit declined.

Dividend declared from operating profit from 2004 to 2006 was as follows:

On May 10, 2005, Baht 16.40 million or at the rate of Baht 0.20 per share (valued Baht 5 per share)
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On September 7, 2005, Baht 8.20 million or at the rate of Baht 0.02 per share (valued Baht 1 per share), dividend
declared from operating profit during the first 6-month period of 2005

On April 21, 2006, Baht 8.2 million or at the rate of Baht 0.02 per share (valued Baht 1 per share), dividend
declared from operating profit during the latter 6-month period of 2005

On December 8, 2006, Baht 8.2 million or the rate of Baht 0.02 per share (valued Baht 1 per share), dividend
declared from operating profit during the 1*" nine months of 2006.

- Liquidity

Net cash available from operations during 2005 was negative Baht 67.05 million. The amount increased to
positive Baht 119.08 million during 2006. This was primarily a result of the reduction in hire purchase portfolio, and
disposal of repossessed vehicles. Net cash from investment activities was positive Baht 2.11 million during 2005,
and Baht 3.7 million during 2006 as a result of the reduction in cash deposit with commitment at bank. Financing
activity generated Bath 59.85 million net cash during 2005, and negative Baht 124.29 million during 2006 because
of debt retirement.

- Sources and Application of Fund

Sources of fund of the company were mainly from domestic financial institution borrowing, and equity. As
a matter of policy the company intends to seek an increasing amount funding from financial institution at a lower rate.

Sources of fund as at the end of December 31, 2004, 2005, and 2006 were as follow:

2006 2005 2004

Baht Million| Percent |Baht Million| Percent |Baht Million| Percent

Shareholders’ Equity 45294 40.79 452.61 37.16 457.78 40.24
Borrowing

- Overdraft + Loan from Financial Institutions 58.82 5.30 36.64 3.01 26.51 2.33

- Current Portion of Long Term Debt 263.87 23.76 288.32 23.67 237.69 20.89

- Other Short Term Debt 53.75 484 79.54 6.53 78.62 7.04

- Long Term Debt 281.05 25.31 360.87 29.63 335.58 29.50

Total Borrowing 657.49 59.21 765.37 62.84 678.40 59.76

Grand Total 1,11043 100.00 1,217.98 100.00 1,136.18 100.00

Borrowing as at December 31, 2006 was Baht 657.49 million with scheduled repayment as follow:

Repayment Schedule Baht Million
Within 1 Year * 376.44
More than 1 and up to 2 Year 163.09
More than 2 and up to 3 Year 97.39
More than 3 and up to 4 Year 20.57
Total 657.49

Note: * Overdraft, current portion of long term debt, and short term debt




Considering the hire purchase portfolio deducting past due accounts over 5 moths, and accounts under
litigation, installment receivables by maturity is as follow:

Installment Receivable Baht Million
Within 1 Year 47813
More than 1 and up to 2 Year 347.80
More than 2 and up to 3 Year 183.57
More than 3 Year 61.74
Total 1,071.24

As at December 31, 2006, total liabilities due within one year (including overdraft and short term loan) amounted
to Baht 376.44 million, due over one year and up to two years amounted to Bath 163.09 million. Comparing with
installment due for collection within one year of Baht 478.13 million, and due over one year and up to two years of Baht
347.80 million, the Company has adequate funding sources to meet its debt obligation during the said periods.

8. Other Information

Dividend Declared

During 2006 the Company paid out dividend twice through resolution passed at the General Shareholders’
Meeting on April 4, 2006 approving dividend declared from operating profit during the latter 6 months of 2005 at the
rate of Baht 0.02 per share to shareholders holding 410 million shares amounted to Baht 8.2 million with dividend
paid out on April 21, 2006,

and resolution passed at the Board of Directors’ Meeting # 6/2549 on November 10, 2006 approving interim
dividend declared from operating profit during the 9 months period from January 1 - September 30, 2006 at the
rate of Baht 0.02 per share to shareholders holding 410 million shares amounted to Baht 8.2 million with dividend
paid out on December 8, 2006.
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Detailed information relating to Directors,
and Management Staff

1. Details related to executive directors and individuals with controlling interests in the Company

1. Mr. Preecha Veerapong

Chairman of the Board, and Authorized Director

Age 74 years old

Proportion of Shares Held 18.97%

Family relationship with Executive Directors
Father to Mr. Danucha Veerapong
Father to Mr. Prapakorn Veerapong
Relative of Mrs. Duangrat Jaengmongkol

Educational Background Professional training of Thai Institute of Directors (IOD) ‘s
Director Accreditation Program (DAP)

Work Experiences

2003 - Present Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC

2002 - Present Director, Hi Tech Land Cholburi(2002) Co., Ltd.

1989 - Present Director, Prasartporn Junior Co., Ltd.

1987 - Present Director, Prapakorn Business Co., Ltd.

1979 - Present Director, Eastern Estate Co., Ltd.

1971 - Present Chairman of the Board, Thai Preeda Industry Co., Ltd.

2. Mr. Danucha Veerapong

Chairman of the Executive Committee, and Authorized Director

Age 37 years old

Proportion of Shares Held 9.54%

Family relationship with other Directors
Son to Mr. Preecha Veerapong
Elder brother to Mr. Prapakorn Veerapong
And Relative of Mrs. Duangrat Jaengmongkol

Educational Background: - Master of Business Administration, Major in Marketing, University of
Hartford, Connecticut, U.S.A,
- Bachelor of Business Administration, Major in Economic/Finance,
Bentley College, Massachusettes, U.S.A,
- Professional training of Thai Institute of Directors on the Director
Accreditation Program (DAP)

Work Experiences

2003 - Present Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC
2002 - 2003 Director of Sales and Services, the Bank of Asia PLC
1999 - 2002 Branch Manager, Sathron 2, and Rama 4 Branches, the Bank of Asia PLC

2002 - Present Director, Hi-Tech Land Cholburi (2002) Co., Ltd.




3. Mr. Prapakorn Veerapong

Managing Director and Authorized Director

Age 36 years old

Proportion of Shares Held 9.35%

Family relationship with other Directors
Son to Mr. Preecha Veerapong
Younger brother to Mr. Danucha Veerapong
And Relative of Mrs. Duangrat Jaengmongkol

Educational Background - Master of Business Administration, Major in International Trade,
Boston University
- Bachelor of Business Administration, Major in Finance, University of
Hartford, Connecticut, U.S.A.
- Professional training of Thai Institute of Directors on the Director
Accreditation Program (DAP)

Work Experiences

2003 - Present Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC

2003 - Present Director, Thai Preda Industry Co., Ltd.

2003 - Present Director, Eastern Estate Co., Ltd.

2003 - Present Director, Prapakorn Business Co., Ltd.

2003 - Present Director, Prasartporn Junior Co., Ltd.

2002 - Present Director, Hi-Tech Land Cholburi (2002) Co., Ltd.

1997 - Present Chairman of the Board, VSales Trading (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

4. Mrs. Duangrat Jaengmongkol

Senior Deputy Managing Director, and Authorized Director

Age 59 years old

Proportion of Shares Held 0.79%

Family relationship with other Directors
Relative to Mr. Preecha Veerapong
Relative to Mr. Danucha Veerapong
And Relative to Mr. Prapakorn Veerapong

Educational Background - Bachelor of Accountancy, Thamasart University
- Bachelor of Law, Thamasart University
- Mini Master of Management, National Institute of Development and
Administration (NIDA)
- Professional training of Thai Institute of Directors on the Director
Accreditation Program (DAP)

Work Experiences

2003 - Present Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC

1984 - 2003 Managing Director, Eastern Commercial Leasing Company Limited
(prior to the merger)
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5.  Mr. Suthisak Hosakul

Director
Age 35 years old
Proportion of Shares Held 0.04%
Family relationship with other Directors
None
Educational Background: - Master of Business Administration, Major in Finance, West Coast

University, California, U.S.A.

- Bachelor of Business Administration, Major in Finance and Banking,
Assumption University

- Professional training of Thai Institute of Directors on the Director
Accreditation Program (DAP)

Work Experiences

2003 - Present Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC
2001 - Present Accounting and Finance Manager, Seriwatana Industry Co., Ltd.
1998 - 2001 Assistant Director for Debt Restructuring, the Bank of Asia PCL

6. Mr. Bhavud Vathanakul

Director
Age 37 years old
Proportion of Shares Held 0.05%
Family relationship with other Directors
None
Educational Background - Master of Business Administration, Major in Finance, Sasin Institute,

Chulalongkorn University

- Bachelor of Business Administration, Major in Economic/Finance,
Bentley College, Massachusettes, U.S.A.

- Professional training of Thai Institute of Directors on the Director
Accreditation Program (DAP)

Work Experiences
2003 - Present Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC
1997 - Present Financial Analyst, PTT Public Company Limited
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7.  Mr. Chinsuk Viravan

Chairman of the Audit Committee

Age 64 years old
Proportion of Shares Held None
Family relationship with other Directors
None
Educational Background - Master of Economics, University of Oklahoma

- Bachelor of Commerce, Chulalongkorn University
- Graduate Member, Thai Institute of Directors (I0D)
- Professional training of Thai Institute of Directors on the
Director Certification Program (DCP)
Audit Committee Program (ACP)
Work Experiences
2005 - Present Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC
1991 - 2004: Deputy General Manager Director & President Advisor of the Board of
Directors, Small Industry Credit Guarantee Corporation.

8. Police Major General Amporn Charuchinda

Audit Committee Member

Age 59 years old
Proportion of Shares Held None
Family relationship with other Directors
None
Educational Background - Master of Engineering, Major in Nuclear Technology, Chulalongkorn
University

- Bachelor of Science, Major in Physics, Chulalongkorn University
- Professional training of Thai Institute of Directors on the Directors
Accreditation Program (DAP)

Work Experiences

2003 - Present Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC
2001 - Present Police Assistant Commander, National Police Administration
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Mr. Phiphat Pornsuwan

Audit Committee Member

Age 59 years old
Proportion of Shares Held 0.06%
Family relationship with other Directors
None
Educational Background - Master of Business Administration, Texas A & | University

- Bachelor of Commerce, Major in Statistics, Chulalongkorn University

- National Defense College Class 4010

- Professional training of Thai Institute of Directors on the Directors
Accreditation Program (DAP)

Work Experiences
20083 - Present Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC
1974 - 2002 Assistant Managing Director, Bank of Asia PLC

10.

Mr. Somchai Watthanasuphasirikul

Senior Credit Manager

Age 58 years old
Proportion of Shares Held None
Family relationship with other Directors
None
Educational Background - Diploma in Aviation, Nitibhon Vocational School

Work Experiences
20083 - Present Easter Commercial Leasing PLC
1985 - 2003 Senior Credit Manager, Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC
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11. Mr. Suwat Rojanasoontra

Operation Manager

Age 33 years old
Proportion of Shares Held None
Family relationship with other Directors
None
Educational Background - Bachelor of Accountancy, Bangkok University

Work Experiences

2003 - Present Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC
2002 - 2003 Operation Manager, Eastern Commercial Leasing Co., Ltd.
2000 - 2002 Credit Analysis Manager, Professional Leasing Co., Ltd.

12. Mrs. Charatsang Yuampai

Business Development Manager

Age 35 years old
Proportion of Shares Held None
Family relationship with other Directors
None
Educational Background - Bachelor of Business Administration, Major in Finance and Banking,

Ramkamhaeng University

Work Experiences

2003 - Present Eastern Commercial Leasing PLC
2001 - 2003 Finance Supervisor, Professional Leasing Co., Ltd.
1994 - 2000 Accountant, Thai Dhanu Bank Public Co., Ltd.
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13.

Mr. Visit Saikrachang

Collection Manager

Age 46 years old
Proportion of Shares Held None
Family relationship with other Directors
None
Educational Background - Bachelor of Art, Major in Political Science in Public Administration,

Ramkamhaeng University

Work Experiences

2003 - Present Eastern Commercial Leasing Public Company
2002 - 2003 Collection Manager, Professional Leasing Co., Ltd.
1996 - 2002 Assistant Manger -Credit Administration, Krung Thai Thanakit Finance

and Securities Public Co., Ltd.

14.

Mr. Songsak Tipayasunthorn

Credit Manager

Age 36 years old
Proportion of Shares Held None
Family relationship with other Directors
None
Educational Background - Master of Science in Economics, Texas A&M University Commerce

- Bachelor of Science Agricultural Economics, Kasetsart University

Work Experiences

2005 - Present Eastern Commercial Leasing Public Company

2003 - 2005 Operation Manager, Potchana Corporation, Dallas, Texas
2002 - 2003 Report Administrator, Verizon Communication, Irvina, Texas
1994 - 1995 Marketing staff, Phatra Leasing Co., Ltd.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Shareholders of
EASTERN COMMERCIAL LEASING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

| have audited the balance sheets of EASTERN COMMERCIAL LEASING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED as at
December 31, 2006 and 2005, the related of statements of income, statements of changes in shareholders’ equity
and statements of cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management as to their correctness and completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements
presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of EASTERN COMMERCIAL LEASING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED as at December 31, 2006 and 2005
and the results of its operations and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

Office of D | A International Auditing

s fisidion””
(Mrs. Suvimol Krittayakiern)

C.P.A. Thailand
Registration No. 2982

February 1, 2007
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BALANCE SHEETS

EASTERN COMMERCIAL LEASING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

Assets Note

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3
Hire purchase agreement receivables
within 1 year - net 4
Sale with right of redemption agreement
receivables - net 5
Properties foreclosed - net
Other current assets 7
Total current assets
Non-current assets
Hire purchase agreement receivables

due over 1 year - net 4
Property, plant and equipment - net 8
Deposit at bank with commitment 9

Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets
Total assets

Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.

Baht

2006 2005
5,759,834.21 7,274,155.04
444,058,286.86 443,424,543.30
91,373,870.00 62,300,150.00
6,238,405.65 21,133,050.67
15,302,174.62 14,966,026.15
562,732,571.34 549,097,925.16
533,926,843.01 655,754,397.60
23,622,908.58 23,934,133.91
2,786,786.40 7,356,312.20
28,400.00 28,400.00
560,364,937.99 687,073,243.71

1,123,097,509.33

1,236,171,168.87
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BALANCE SHEETS (Cont.)

EASTERN COMMERCIAL LEASING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

Liabilities and shareholders' equity Note

Current liabilities

Bank overdrafts and loans from financial institutions 10
Current portion of long-term debt 13
Short - term loans from related persons 11
Other short - term loans 12

Advance received
Accrued income tax
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Long-term loans 13
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities
Shareholders' equity
Share capital
Authorized share capital
410,000,000 common shares of Baht 1.00 each 14
Issued and paid - up share capital
410,000,000 common shares of Baht 1.00 each
Paid-in capital
Premium on common share
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Legal reserve 15
Unappropriated
Total shareholders' equity
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.

Baht

2006 2005
58,821,352.23 36,644,827.55
263,867,790.00 288,323,357.45
34,203,223.66 34,801,272.40
19,544,699.27 44,744,493.15
5,456,762.84 8,5697,685.25
77,567.73 3,465,081.31
7,131,606.51 6,118,336.76
389,103,002.24 422,695,053.87
281,049,910.00 360,866,200.00
281,049,910.00 360,866,200.00

670,152,912.24 783,561,253.87
410,000,000.00 410,000,000.00
410,000,000.00 410,000,000.00

21,508,713.28

21,508,713.28

7,286,250.17 6,449,516.07
14,149,633.64 14,651,685.65
452,944,597.09 452,609,915.00

1,123,097,509.33

1,236,171,168.87




STATEMENTS OF INCOME

EASTERN COMMERCIAL LEASING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

Baht
Note 2006 2005

Revenues
Realized selling interest under hire
purchase agreement 112,404,368.27 110,423,990.90
Interest income under sale with right of
redemption agreement 13,561,194.50 4,584,639.64

Other income

Fee and services income 12,114,126.19 14,858,313.17
Others 11,588,426.69 9,982,176.74
Total revenues 149,668,115.65 139,849,120.45
Expenses
Expenses on borrowings 44759,368.93 32,297,904.77
Operating and administrative expenses 68,780,195.64 67,134,014.38
Directors' remuneration 18 1,530,000.00 1,495,000.00
Bad debt and doubtful accounts 12,592,556.71 10,153,912.21
Total expenses 127,662,121.28 111,080,831.36
Profit before income tax 22,005,994.37 28,768,289.09
Income tax (5,271,312.28) (9,339,671.13)
Net profit 16,734,682.09 19,428,617.96
Basic earnings per share
Net profit 238 0.0408 0.0474
Number of weighted average of common shares 410,000,000 410,000,000

Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

EASTERN COMMERCIAL LEASING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

Beginning balance as at January 1, 2005
Net profit for the years

Appropriated for legal reserve

Dividend paid

Ending balance as at December 31, 2005
Net profit for the years

Appropriated for legal reserve

Dividend paid

Ending balance as at December 31, 2006

(Unit : Baht)
Note Issued and  Premium on  Retained earnings (Deficit) Total
paid-up share capital Appropriated Unappropriated

share capital
410,000,00000 21,508,71328 547808517  20,794,49859 457,781297.04
0.00 0.00 000 1942861796  19,428,617.96
15 0.00 0.00 971,430.90 (971,430.90) 0.00
16 0.00 0.00 0.00 (24,600,000.00) (24,600,000.00)
410,000,00000 21,508,71328 644951607 14,651,68565 452,609915.00
0.00 0.00 000 16,734,682.09  16,734,682.09
15 0.00 0.00 836,734.10 (836,734.10) 0.00
16 0.00 0.00 0.00 (16,400,000.00) (16,400,000.00)
410,000,00000 21,508,71328  7,286250.17  14,149,63364 452,944597.09

Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.




STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

EASTERN COMMERCIAL LEASING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

2006 2005
Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit 16,734,682.09 19,428,617.96
Adjustments to net profit to cash receipt (disbursement) from operations
Depreciation 4,310,735.19 5,365,243.14
Bad debt and doubtful accounts 12,592,556.71 10,153,912.21
(Gain) Loss on sales of assets (1,850,963.55) (626,715.65)
Loss from sales of properties foreclosed 15,718,966.69 9,652,724.13
(Gain) Loss from impairment of properties foreclosed 1,494,738.68 2,491,901.46
Gain (Loss) from operation before changes in parts of
operating assets and liabilities 49,000,715.81 46,365,683.25
(Increase) Decrease in changes in parts of operating assets
Hire purchase agreement receivable 89,237,218.72 (75,088,306.64)
Sale with right of redemption receivables (28,570,000.00) (34,015,000.00)
Properties foreclosed 16,413,386.62 (4,979,644.09)
Other current assets (1,488,359.53) (262,598.43)
Increase (Decrcase) in changes in parts of operating liabilities
Accrued income tax (8,387,513.58) 396,444.30
Advance received (8,140,922.41) 7,094.92
Other current liabilities 1,013,269.75 529,595.93
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 119,077,795.38 (67,046,730.76)

Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.
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EASTERN COMMERCIAL LEASING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

Cash flows from investing activities
Cash received from sales of equipment
Cash paid for purchase of property, plant and equipment
(Increase) Decrease in deposit at bank with commitment

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities - increase (decrease)
Bank overdrafts and loans from financial institutions
Other short - term loans
Long - term loans
Long - term financial lease agreement payables
Dividend paid
Net cash provided by (used in) financial activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, as at January 1
Cash and cash equivalents, as at December 31
Additional disclosure of cash flows information
Cash paid during the period
Income tax
Interest expenses

Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Cont.)

Baht
2006 2005
1,871,358.88 1,302,609.53
(2,739,825.50) (1,069,028.55)
4,569,525.80 1,872,956.86
3,701,059.18 2,106,537.84
22,176,524.68 10,139,250.37
(25,797,842.62) 0.00
(104,271,857.45) 75,916,888.11
0.00 (1,607,974.48)
(16,400,000.00) (24,600,000.00)
(124,293,175.39) 59,848,164.00
(1,514,320.83) (5,092,028.92)
7,274,155.04 12,366,183.96
5,759,834.21 7,274,155.04
8,713,374.74 8,943,226.83
47,896,635.72 31,142,132.39




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EASTERN COMMERCIAL LEASING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION BASIS

These financial statements have been presented in accordance with the notification of the Department of
Business Development dated September 14, 2001 regarding the abbreviate items which must be shown in the financial
statements for the public company limited and prepared in conformity with the generally accepted accounting
principles as prescribed by the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except as transaction disclosed
in related accounting policy.

The accounting policies are applied in accordance with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand (currently named the Federation of Accounting Professions) of which
promulgated by the Board of Supervision of Auditing Practices.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Income and Expenses Recognition
21.1 Revenues and expenditures are recorded on an accrual basis.

2.1.2 The Company recorded hire purchase interest income as unrealized interest and recognized on the sum
of the years digits method. Revenues from installments will be stopped to recognize if the overdue
installments exceeding 4 months which different from the accounting method of revenues recognition and
allowance for doubtful accounts provision for consumer finance as requirement of the Securities and
Exchange Commission and the Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand (currently
named the Federation of Accounting Professions) that required the Company to stop revenue recognition
from the overdue payment of receivables exceeding 3 installments in accordance with the notification
no. KorLorTor. ChorSor. (Wor) 2/2004 dated April 30, 2004. Since the past receivables data as at
December 31, 2003, 2004, 2005 and 2006 there are 95% of overdue receivables exceeding 4 months
could repay such debts. So, as at December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company has overdue payment
receivable exceeding 3 installments and still recognize income in the amount of Baht 35,966,869.66
and Baht 27,294,201.36, respectively. If the Company recognized income on the requirement basis,
revenue and receivables of the Company will be reduced by Baht 332,080.29 and Baht 206,129.66,
respectively.

2.1.3 The Company recorded recognized interest income under sale with right of redemption agreement
receivables on an accrual basis.

2.2 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents mean cash on hand and all type of bank deposit excluding deposit which held
to maturity and liquid short-term investments that had slightly risk in changing valuation.
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2.3 Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Company provided the allowance for doubtful accounts based on receivables aging report which
calculated from receivables under hire purchase agreement, sale with right of redemption agreement and receivables
under lawsuit deducted by deferred hire purchase interest and collaterals. The collaterals are calculated from the
credit value at the rate of 30% - 80% by considering the comparative of repayable opportunity received from
receivables and selling of collaterals. In additon, the Company will consider the repayment ability of each receivables
for overdue receivables exceeding six months, receivable under sale with right of redemption agreement overdue
exceeding one month and receivables under debt compromise agreement overdue exceeding twelve months.

The basis of provision of allowance for doubtful accounts are as follows :
%

Less Deferred hire purchase interest and collaterals

mal receivable and overdue 1 month

Overdue 2 - 3 months 2

Overdue 4 - 6 months 20
Overdue 7 - 12 months 50
Overdue 12 months 100

The above policy are determined for overdue payment exceeding 3 installments which do not conform with the
allowance for doubtful accounts provision for consumer finance as requirement of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand that required the Company to
provide the allowance for doubtful accounts in whole amount without collaterals deducting. Since the Company
provided the allowance for doubtful accounts from the actual bad debt statistics in the past 2-3 years, therefore,
the yearly actual bad debt are occurred approximately 75 - 80% of provided doubtful accounts.

Receivables under debt compromise agreement after deduction by deferred hire purchase interest without
collaterals deduction were provided allowance for doubtful accounts equal to 75 - 100% since the Company has
seized the collaterals from such receivables. The Company will have the yearly actual bad debt approximately
85 - 90% of provided doubtful accounts from the statistics in the past 2 - 3 years.

2.4 Property, plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation except land are stated at cost.
Impairment of assets will be provided (if any).

The Company depreciated all type of assets on over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows :

Number of years

Building and improvement 20
Furniture, fixture and office equipment 3-5
Vehicles 5

s18vuUs:9U 25




2.5 Impairment of assets

The Company has considered the impairment of assets on property, plant and equipment, investment, properties
foreclosed and other intangible assets whenever events or changes indicate that the recoverable value of the
asset is lower than the book value. Loss from impairment of asset will be recognized in the statements of income.
The Company will reverse the impairment loss whenever there is an indication that there is no longer impairment
or reduction in impairment as “other income”.

Recoverable value means net selling price of the asset or its utilization value whichever is higher. The
Company will consider the impairment for each asset item or each asset unit generating cash flow, whichever
is practical.

2.6 Properties foreclosed

Properties foreclosed which seized from defaulting receivable are valued by the balance of receivable at
the lower of net book value or net realizable value from selling assets. Net realizable value are evaluated
by comparing with the used car price in the market and the past selling price which appraised by the
Company’s appraisal management.

2.7 Income tax
The Company records income taxes as expenses in each year for the occurring period.

2.8 Basic earnings per share

Earnings (Loss) per share as presented in the statements of income is the basic earnings (loss) per share
which is determined by dividing the net profit (loss) for the year by the weighted average number of common
shares issued and paid - up during the year.

2.9 Use of accounting estimates

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles required
the management to make several estimation and assumption which affect the reported amounts in the financial
statements and disclosures in notes to financial statements. Consequent actual results may differ from those
estimates.

2.10 Provision for liabilities

The Company recognizes a provision for liabilities when an entity has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event. It is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation and reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Expenditure is required to settle
a provision, is expected to be reimbursed when it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Baht
2006 2005
Cash on hand 335,840.25 169,553.00
Current accounts 5,214,598.56 5,448,891.55
Savings deposit 209,395.40 1,655,710.49
Total 5,759,834.21 7,274,155.04
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4. HIRE PURCHASE AGREEMENT RECEIVABLE - NET

Due within 1 year

USEN M:IUBNWACUBEE BV 9INA (LNIBU)

Due over 1 year

Baht Baht
2006 2005 2006 2005

Hire purchase agreement

receivable 523,210,464.41 538,373,023.45 604,143,874.16 731,095,460.65
Less Unrealized interest

income (76,548,247.57) (91,411,826.44) (65,657,571.25) (72,054,485.41)
Less Allowance for

doubtful accounts (2,603,929.98) (3,536,653.71) (4,559,459.90) (3,286,577.64)
Hire purchase agreement

receivable - net 444,058,286.86 443,424,543.30 533,926,843.01 655,754,397.60

Overdue receivables and allowance for doubtful accounts

unrealized interest for doubtful accounts doubtful accounts

Receivables for
provide allowance

% of
allowance for

Allowance for
doubtful accounts

Number Receivables
of less by

receivable
As at December 31, 2006
Undue - 1 month 3,861 788,457,543.28
Overdue 2 - 3 months 959 164,591,356.69
Overdue 4 - 6 months 97 20,344,379.17
Overdue 7 - 12 months 43 11,755,240.61

Total 985,148,519.75

As at December 31, 2005
Undue - 1 month 4,189 913,385,828.38
Overdue 2 - 3 months 870 168,294,792.09
Overdue 4 - 6 months 58 13,513,750.35
Overdue 7 - 12 months 36 10,807,801.43

Total

1,106,002,172.25

157,691,508.66 1% 1,576,915.08
32,918,271.34 2% 658,365.42
4,068,875.83 20% 813,775.17
8,228,668.43 50% 4,114,334.21
202,907,324.26 7,163,389.88
182,677,165.67 1% 1,826,771.66
33,658,958.42 2% 673,179.17
2,702,750.07 20% 540,550.01
7,565,460.00 50% 3,782,730.51
226,604,334.16

6,823,231.35

As at December 31, 2006 and 2005, parts of hire purchase receivables amount of Baht 878,912,799.17 and
Baht 993,627,481.49, respectively were used as collateral for bank overdrafts and loans from a bank as stated

in notes 10 and 13.




5. SALE WITH RIGHT OF REDEMPTION AGREEMENT RECEIVABLES

Sale with right of redemption agreement receivables
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts
Sale with right of redemption agreement receivables - net

2006 2005
92,515,000.00 63.945,000.00
(1,141,130.00) (1,644,850.00)
91,373,870.00 62.300,150.00

As at December 31, 2006, the Company has loans receivable to 18 individuals by entering into 137 cars

sale with right of redemption agreement with the agreement period of 1 - 6 months at the interest rate of 15 - 21%

per annum (as at December 31, 2005, 83 cars).

6. PROPERTIES FORECLOSED - NET

Properties foreclosed
Less Provision for impairment - properties forclosed
Properties foreclosed - net

7. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Receivables under lawsuit
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts
Net
Receivables under debt compromise agreement
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts
Net
Receivables - net
Accrued insurance premium discount income
Others
Total

2006 2005
7,862,841.82 25,288,647.85
(1,624,436.17) (4,155,597.18)
6,238,405.65 21,133,050.67

2006 2005
20,821,076.49 24,500,924.76

(14,574,753 55) (17,150,647.33)
6,246,322.94 7,350,277.43
5,669,169.90 3,999,076.24
(5,081,748.53) (3,522,796.10)

587,421.37 476,280.14
6,833,744.31 7,826,557.57

788,371.56 1,250,252.39
7,680,058.75 5,889,216.19
15,302,174.62 14,966,026.15
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Overdue receivables under lawsuit and allowance for doubtful accounts.

Receivable after

unrealized interest income
Receivable for provide
allowance for doubtful accounts
% of allowance for doubtful accounts
Allowance for doubtful accounts

2006

62

Number of receivable
2005

51

2006 2005
20,821,076.49 24,500,924.76
14,574,753.55 17,150,647.33

100% 100%
14,574,753.55 17,150,647.33

Overdue receivable under debt compromise agreement and allowance for doubtful accounts as at

December 31, 2006.

Undue - 3 months
Overdue 7 months
Overdue 8 months
Overdue 10 months
Overdue 15 months
onwards
Total

Overdue receivable under debt compromise agreement and allowance for doubtful accounts as at

December 31, 2005.

Undue - 3 months
Overdue 6 months
Overdue 9 months
Overdue 12 months
Overdue 15 months

onwards
Total

Number
of
receivable

N N =2 O

10

Number
of
receivable

o oo os

Receivables

less by

Receivables for
provide allowance

% of

allowance for
unrealized interest for doubtful accounts doubtful accounts

Allowance for
doubtful accounts

885,337.12 885,337.12
227,414.00 227,414.00
211,420.52 211,420.52
1,025,513.85 1,025,513.85
3,319,484.41 3,319,484.41
5,669,169.90 5,669,169.90

Receivables
less by

Receivables for
provide allowance

75%
75%
75%
75%

100%

% of

allowance for
unrealized interest for doubtful accounts doubtful accounts

664,002.84
170,560.50
158,565.39
769,135.39

3,319,484.41

5,081,748.53

Allowance for
doubtful accounts

893,252.10 893,252.10
350,186.78 350,186.78
252,733.72 252,733.72
408,948.00 408,948.00
2,093,955.64 2,093,955.64
3,999,076.24 3,999,076.24

75%
75%
75%
75%

100%

669,939.08
262,640.09
189,550.29
306,711.00

2,093,955.64

3,522,796.10




8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET

Depreciation

23,934,133.91

For the year ended December 31, 2006 was Baht 4,310,735.19

For the year ended December 31, 2005 was Baht 5,365,243.14

December 31 2005 Increase Disposal (transfer) December 31 2006
Cost :-
Land 7,324,162.50 0.00 0.00 7,324,162.50
Building 9,545,612.82 51,547.00 0.00 9,597,159.82
Office decoration 640,338.36 3,200.00 0.00 643,538.36
Office equipment 10,768,392.26 471,405.60 83,140.19 11,156,657.67
Office furniture 917,339.57 0.00 0.00 917,339.57
Vehicles 15,717,412.49 2,893,752.59 5,738,610.21 12,872,554.87
Construction in progress 0.00 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00
Total 44,913,258.00 4,019,905.19 5,821,750.40 43,111,412.79
Accumulated depreciation :-
Building 1,760,690.66 479,822.40 0.00 2,240,513.06
Office decoration 372,231.73 127,654.33 0.00 499,886.06
Office equipment 7,893,657.83 1,329,044.20 62,745.86 9,159,956.17
Office furniture 848977.67 46,354.43 0.00 895,332.10
Vehicles 10,103,566.20 2,327,859.83 5,738,609.21 6,692,816.82
Total 20,979,124.09 4,310,735.19 5,801,355.07 19,488,504.21
Balance

23,622,908.58

As at December 31, 2006, the Company has fixed assets at cost of Baht 5,990,362.07 and net book value
of Baht 424 which were fully depreciated but are still being operated (as at December 31, 2005, cost of
Baht 5,207,541.48 and net book value of Baht 321).

Land and construction were mortgaged as guarantee for bank overdrafts and long-term loans from a bank

as mentioned in notes 10 and 13.

9. DEPOSIT AT BANK WITH COMMITMENT
As at December 31, 2006, fixed deposit of Baht 2,786,786.40 is used as guarantee for loans from bank
and electricity usage as mentioned in notes 13 and 19 (as at December 31, 2005 amount of Baht 7,356,312.20).
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10. BANK OVERDRAFTS AND LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

Baht
2006 2005
Bank overdrafts 12,821,352.23 16,644,827.55
Loans from bank - promissory notes 46,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Total 58,821,352.23 36,644,827.55

10.1 As at December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company has overdrafts line with 2 banks totalling Baht 45 million
guaranteed by transferring the right on part of hire purchase agreement receivable in note 4, mortgaging land
and construction in note 8 and personal guarantee by the directors without remuneration.

10.2 As at December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company has loans from a local bank by issuing promissory notes
at the interest rate of 3.6 - 6.60% per annum which are due under the term of such notes.

11. TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PERSONS AND PARTIES

Parts of the Company's assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses arose from the transactions with
related persons. Such transactions have been concluded on the condition as follows :

11.1 Short-term loans from related person Prepaid interest
Principal expenses Total
Balance as at December 31, 2005 35,000,000.00 (198,727.60) 34,801,272.40
Increase 70,000,000.00 (2,283,576.40) 67,716,423.60
Decrease (70,000,000.00) 1,685,527.66 (68,314,472.34)
Balance as at December 31, 2006 35,000,000.00 (796,776.34) 34,203,223.66

As at December 31, 2006, the Company has loans from 4 shareholders by issuing bill of exchange in
the amount of Baht 35 million at the interest rate of 6.25% per annum due on May 18, 2007 and pre-deducted
interest expenses in the amount of Baht 1,035,227.64 (as at December 31, 2005, the amount of Baht 35 million).




11.2 Rental
As at December 31, 2006, the Company has entering into lease land agreement in order to use as car
parking from 2 directors of the Company as detailed following :

Plot Location Area Agreement Period Period Rental/month
1 Bangkok 275 Square wah 3 years August 18, 2006 - August 18, 2009 Baht 40,421.05
2 Cholburi 108 Square wah 1 year December 1, 2005 - November 30, 2006 Baht 3,157.90

12. OTHER SHORT - TERM LOANS

(Unit : Baht)
2006 2005
Interest Principal Maturity Interest Principal Maturity
rate rate
Persons 6.25% 20,000,000.00 May 18, 2007 3.95% 15,000,000.00 February 24, 2006
Opened fund - - - 3.95% 30,000,000.00 February 24, 2006
20,000,000.00 45,000,000.00
Less Prepaid interest expenses (455,300.73) (255,506.85)
Net 19,544,699.27 44,744,493.15
13. LONG - TERM LOANS
Loans from 3 commercial banks consist of :
Interest Credit line Baht
rate (Million Baht) 2006 2005
First bank MLR-2 - MLR-0.25 630 476,920,100.00 469,323,800.00
Second bank MLR-1.5 200 36,107,600.00 98,608,740.00
Third bank MLR-1.5 220 31,890,000.00 81,257,017.45
544,917,700.00 649,189,557.45
Less Current portion of long - term debts (263,867,790.00) (288,323,357.45)
Total 281,049,910.00 360,866,200.00

13.1 Loans from 3 banks were gradually withdrawn due to their credit line. The principal and interest are
monthly repaid within 3 - 4 years from the loans withdrawal date.

13.2 Loans from 3 banks are guaranteed by transferring the right on part of receivable under hire purchase
agreement as stated in note 4 and personal guarantee by the Company's directors. Besides, loans from the
2nd bank are guaranteed by fixed deposit as stated in note 9 and loans from the 3rd bank are guaranteed
by mortgaging land and construction as stated in note 8.
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14.

15.

16.

17.

SHARE CAPITAL

According to the resolution of shareholders’ general meeting no. 1/2005 held on April 21, 2005, passed to
change par value of common shares from 82,000,000 shares of Baht 5 each, amounting to Baht 410,000,000.00 to
410,000,000 shares of Baht 1 each, amounting to Baht 410,000,000.00. The Company has registered to amend the

memorandum of association on April 26, 2005.”

LEGAL RESERVE

According to the Public Company Limited Act B.E. 2535, the Company has appropriated its reserve not less
than 5% of the annual net profit after deduction of deficit brought forward (if any) as legal reserve until the reserve

reaches 10% of authorized share capital. Such legal reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

DIVIDEND PAID

According to the minutes of the shareholders’ general meeting no. 1/2005 held on April 21, 2005, the Company
passed the resolution to pay dividend from its net profit for the year 2004 to the shareholders for 82,000,000
shares at Baht 0.20 per share totalling Baht 16,400,000.00 which was paid on May 10, 2005.

According to the minutes of the Board of directors’ meeting no. 3/2005 held on August 9, 2005, the
Company passed the resolution to pay interim dividend from its net profit for six months ended June 30, 2005 to
the shareholders for 410,000,000 shares at Baht 0.02 per share totalling Baht 8,200,000.00.

According to the minutes of the shareholders’ general meeting no. 1/2006 held on April 4, 2006, the Company
passed the resolution to pay dividend from its net profit for six months ended December 31, 2005 to the shareholders
for 410,000,000 shares at Baht 0.02 per share totalling Baht 8,200,000.00 which was paid on April 21, 2006.

According to the minutes of the Board of directors’ meeting no. 6/2006 held on November 10, 2006, the
Company passed the resolution to pay dividend from its net profit for nine months ended September 30, 2006 to
the shareholders for 410,000,000 shares at Baht 0.02 per share totalling Baht 8,200,000.00 which was paid on
December 8, 2006.

PROVIDENT FUND

The Company has jointed to be member of provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E.
2530. Under the fund regulation, the employees have to contribute to the fund at the rate of 3% - 7% of their
salaries and the Company’s contribution at the rate of 3% - 7%. The benefits will be paid to the members upon
the condition of length of work on their retirement, death or resignation from the members.

For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company recorded the contribution to the fund of Baht
884,289.00 as expenses (for year ended December 31, 2005, the amount of Baht 764,431.00).




18. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors remuneration is contributed to directors of the Company under the Public Company Act excluding

salaries and related fringe benefit paid to directors.
19. COMMITMENT

As at December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company has contingent liabilities from bank’s issuance of letter of

guarantee for electricity usage of Baht 64,800.00
20. FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY SEGMENT

The Company’s operation involve virtually a single credit providing business in the form of hire purchasing
to ordinary person and juristic person and operated in one geographical segment in domestic, hence, all of revenues,

gain and assets presented in the financial statements are related to the said business and geographical segment.
21. DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

21.1 Accounting policy
The significant accounting policies and methods adopted the basis of recognition and measurement relating

to each class of financial assets and liabilities have been disclosed in notes to financial statements no. 2.

21.2 Credit risk
Credit risk derives from failure by counterparties to discharge their obligations. The Company has no material
credit risk and has policy to hedge credit risk by providing guarantor and down payment from each hire

purchase receivable and financial lease agreement receivable.

21.3 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk may derive from changes in market interest rate. The Company has no interest rate risk

because of the Company has long-term loans with the fixed and floating interest rate.

21.4 Exchange rate risk
The Company have no foreign currency exchange rate risk since there are no receivables and payables

transaction denominated in foreign currencies.

Fair value of financial instruments
Financial assets shown in balance sheets consist of cash, deposit at bank, receivables and properties

foreclosed. Financial liabilities shown in balance sheet consist of bank overdrafts and long-term loans.

The book value of financial assets and liabilities are close to fair value. In addition, the management

believes that there is no material risk financial instruments.
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22.

23.

OTHERS

22.1 Head office is located at 976/1, Soi Rama 9 Hospital, Rim Klong Samsean Road, Bangkapi,
Huaykwoang, Bangkok.

22.2 Branch is located at 728/10, Sukhumvit Road, Bang-plasroy, Mueng, Cholburi.

22.3 The Company engaged in business of credit services to personal and juristic person in the form of hire

purchase and sale with right of redemption agreement.

22.4 As at December 31, 2006, the Company has 91 staff (as at December 31, 2005, the number of staff was 109).

225 As at December 31, 2006, the Company has staff expenses of Baht 26.58 million (as at December 31, 2005,

the amount was Baht 23.94 million).

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS APPROVAL

These financial statements have been approved to be issued by the authorized person of the Company’s

Board of directors on February 1, 2007.
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